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AD-MANUM FINANCE UMITED S8R,
" NOTICE FOR THE 34"MANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the members of AD-MANUM
FINANCE LIMITED (CIN: LSZS?.()M'PI986I’LC{)03405) will be held on Wednesday, the 30
day of September, 2020 at 11:00A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)Y/Other Audio Visuai Means
(OVAM) for which purposes the registered office of the company situated ar "Agarwal House",
Ground Fioor, 3, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MI)-452003 shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual
General Meeting, to transact the foHo\\fing businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

I To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet as
at 31" March, 2020, the Statement of changes in Equity, Profir & Loss and Cash Flow of the
company for the financial year ended 31™ March, 2070 and the Reports of ihe Boards and
Auditors thereon as an that date.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
2. For confirmation of the appointment of M. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822) as a Director of
the company, 1o consider, and if thought fir, 1o pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of seetion 149,152 and all other applicable
provisions, i any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Appointment &
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 purstiant to the provisions of Articles of Association
of the Company, and on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, consent of the member be and is hereby accorded for appointment Mr. Sanjeev
Sharma (DIN-07839822), as the Director who was appointed as an Additional Director at the
Board meeting heid o 13% day of March, 2020 and who holds office upto the date of ensuing
AGM of the company and in respect of whom the company has received a notice in Writing
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3. For appointment of My, Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822) as the Whole Time Director of the
vompany and to, Consider, and jf thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution;

RESOLVED THAT upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Commistee and pursuant to the provisions of section D0, 196, 197, 203 read with the
provisions of Sehedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 and other applicable provisions
thereon of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby granted for the appointment of Mr. San Jeev Sharma (DIN-07839822) as the Whole-
time Director of the company for a period of 5 years from 13" March, 2020 (o 12" March,
2025 on the monthly consolidated remumeration not exceeding Rs. 1,00,000 P.M. ag may be
approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee from time to time,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT there shall be clear relation of the Company with Mr.
Sanjeev Sharma as “the E{mp]o_\fcr—li?mplu,\-'cc“ and each party may terminate the above said
appoimiment with Three months prior notice in writing or salary in lien thereof

RESOGLVED FURTH ER THAT My Sanjeev Sharma, Whaole time Director shalf also be
entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging

expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company's business and stich other benefirs/
amenities and other privileges, ag may from thne g time, be available to other §
Executives of the Conipany,
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized 1o do all
such acts, deeds. matters and things as in its absolute discretion, may consider necessary, (o
decide the break up of the remuneration, as may be expedient or desirable and (o vary, modify
the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto
and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments, decide breakup of the
remuneration within the above said maximum permissible fimit, in order to give effect 1o the
foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the inierest of the Company.”

4. For re-appointment of Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 03390936} as the Whole Time
Director of the company and to, Consider, and if thought fi, w0 pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT upon the recommended of the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee of the Board pursuant to the provisions of section 190, 196, 197, 203 read with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appoiatment and
Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions
thercon of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereot for the time being in force). the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby granted for the Re-Appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN- 08390936) as
the Whole-Time-director & Chief Executive Officer (I MP} fora period of from 1 April,
2020 to 31 March. 2021 on the monthiy consolidated rensuneration upto Rs. 1,25.000 as may
be approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice from time 1o time.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT there shall be clear relation of the Company with My,
Dharmendra Agrawal as “the Employer-Employee™ and each party may terminate the ahove
said appointment with Three months prior notice in writing or salary in lieu thereof.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, Whole-time Director shall also
be entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging
expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company's business and such other benefits/
amenities and other privileges, as may from time to time. be available 10 other Senjor
Executives of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized (o do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute discretion. may consider necessary. (o
decide the break up of the remuneration, as may be expedisnt or desirable and to vary, modify
the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto
and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the icrements, decide breakup of the
remuneration within the above said maximum permissible Timit, &y order to give effect 1o the
foregoing resclution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the interest of the Company.”

3. For approval of transactions/cont ‘acts/arrangements with Related Parties ander section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 1o
consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification(s), the folfowing resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act™) and other applicable provisions, if any. read with Rule 15 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and iis Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time w time, the
Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SER) Listing Regulations™) and other
applicable provisions, if any. {inciuding any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereo!, for the time being in force) and the Company’s policy on Related Party transactions,
consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded (o enter into transactions/
contracts / agreements, in the ordinary course of its business and an arm’s fength basis, for
purchase, sale or deal in the products, goods, stoek in trade or such other fransactions, on such
terms and conditions as may he mutually agreed upon beiween the company aind all related’




party for an amount not exceeding agoregating Rs.800 Crore (Rupees Fight Hundred Crore
only) in each iinancial year,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of" Directors of the company, Jointly and/or
severally, be and is hereby authorized 1o do or cause o be done all such acts, deeds and
things, settle any queries, difficulties, doubts that Mmay arise with regard to any transaction
with the related party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary,
expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make
such filings as may he necessary or desirable, in order 1o give effect to this Resolution in the
mterest of the company.

6. For authority to the Board to give loans and advances, give guarantee and Provide Securities
to other companies/Body Corporate under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013;

To consider and, if thought fit, o pass with or without modification{s). the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant (o the provisions of Section 183, 186 read with section 188
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment. modification or
re-enactment thereof) and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the
approval of members of the company, be and s hereby accorded for authority to the Board of
directors and/or committee thereof for providing any advance(s), loan(s), any loan represented
by book debts, and/or to give guarantee or to provide any security on the assets of the
Company in connection with loan taken by the companies/bodies corporate in which any
director of the company is directly or indirectly concerned and/or interested from time 10 time
subject to the maximum amount of Loan/Guarantee/Provide Securitics of Rs.800 Crore
{Rupees Eight Hundred Crore only) at any point of time.

Place: Indore By order of the Body
Date: 19" August, 2020 = }Jw/‘%-ﬁ
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT ASPER ITEM NO.
2,3 & 4 OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI
(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND COMPANIES ACT, 2013,

i_}_‘\lame of Director M, Dharmendra Agrawal Mr. Sanjeev Sharma
_DIN (183901936 07830822
Designation Whole-time Director & CEQ Whole-time Director
' Category Executive ' Flxecutive
Date of Birth 0971273970 L2078
Date of Appointment 304032020 13/03/2020
_Quaiification B.Sc.(Mathematics) BALLB
No. of sharves held 0 {
List of outside Directorship NA, - Archana Coal Private Limited

i
2. Stewardship Advisory Private
Lumited

Chairman / Member of the | - -
Committees of the Board of
| Birectors of the Company
Chairman  / Member of the | N.A. NA
Commitiees  of  the  Board,
Directors of other Companies in
which he/she is director

Disclosures  of  relationships | N.A. N.A.
between directors inter-se. | ]
Notes:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVIN.10 pandensic, social distancing is a nornt to be followed and
pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8" April, 2020, Civcular No.17/2020 dated 3% Aprif, 2020
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5" May. 2020,
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting (AGM)
can be heid through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means {OAVM). Hence, Members
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/QAVM only and no physical presence at the
meeting is required,

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 142020 dated 8% April, 2020, issued by the MCA. the facility o appoint DroNy
to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM hence the proxy form and attendance
slip are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised
representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through
e-voting.

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM moade 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the

commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for at least 1000 members on firsd
come first served basis. However, this number does st inelude the jarge Shareholders hotding 2% or more
share capital, Promoters, Institutional lnvestors, Directors, Key Managerial Personne!, the Chairpersons of
the Audit Commitee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers, ete. who are allowed 1o atiend the AGM withouwt
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members of the Company under the
category of Institutional Investars are encouraged to attend and vote al the AGM throegh VC/OAVM.
Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives Lo participate and vote at the meefingare
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution / authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email

through its registered email address 1o ishani 019y ahoo.co.in with a copy of the same  marked to the

Company at www.admanumfinance.com

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and  Administration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBT (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Cireulars issued by the

MCA dated 8" April, 2020, 13" April, 2020 and 5™ May, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote

e-voting (o its Members in respect of the business 1o be transacied a1 the AGM. For this purpose, the

Company has made an arrangement with National Securitics Depository Limited (INSDLJAGE facitiaing

vouing through elecrronic means, and independent agency for providing necessary plu{ﬁ)} Cs’OA__\?!‘_\/I

A




0.

fa.

and necessary rechnical SUPPOITas may be reguired. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member
using remote CoVOTINgG System as well gs e-vating on the day of the AGM witl he provided by NS,
The Notice calling the AGM alongwith complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the

“Company at wwwoadmanumiinance.cony. The Noties can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges ie. BSE [id. a www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is alsa availabie on the websife of

NSDI{agency for providing the Remone e-vating acility and providing necessary PMatorm for V¢

OAVM) e Wi, ev

The recorded transeript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the vebsite of the

Compuany wlinance. comas soon as possildle afier the Meeting is ove

in compliance with the afor id MCA Cireotas dated 5% May. 2020 and SEBI Cireular dated May 12,

2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Raport 2619-20 is being sent only through electronic mode

to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. However, if any

specific request received irom the members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annua) Report will

be provided by tie company but subject to time 1aken by the courier and Postal Bepartment fooking 1o the

Covid-19, .

Members Joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remoie e-

voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members wia have

cast thelr vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM. may also join the AGM through VO but shail pot be

entitled o cast their vore again,

The Explanatory Statemen PUsHant Lo section 102 of ihe Companies Act, 2013, which SCI8 our details

relating (o special business i ¢, Items No. 2 10 6 set out in the Notice, js annexed thereto,

The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Thursdg v, 24

September, 2020 10 Wednesday, 30™ September, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the Annual General

Mecling, T

Fhe voting rights of members shall be in proportion 16 their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the

Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 23" September, 2020 (Wednesday),

CS Ishan dain & Co, Company Secretary in Whole Time Practice (F.R. No. 12014Mpi 139600, M. No.

FOS 9978 & C.P. WNo, F3032) has been appointed as the Serutinizer for providing facility to the members of

the Company 1o scrutinize the e-voting ar the AGM and femote e-voting  process in a fair and transparent

manner.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company are

fequested to address their questions in wriling to the Company al least 7(Seven) days before the dare of the

Meeting al its email 1D cs5 nwmiinance . comso that the in formation required may be made available w

the Meeting. '

The Members are requested {o:

a)  Quote their ledger folio number in all their COMPesSponGence,

b} Send their Email address o RTA for prempi communication and update the same with their DP 1o
receive soficopy of the Annuai Report of the Company.

Members are requested 1o notity immediately any charge in their address and also intimate their aetive -

Mail 1) 10 their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat form and in

respect of shares held in physical form 1o the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pyt

bd, (RTAY Plor nNg. 60, lectronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (MLP) having email 14

ankig i hoo.conm; raindo nailcom o receive the soft

the imeetings etc., of the Company.

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form it o the

report of the Board Report,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained wnder Section

170 of the Act, and (he Register of Contracis or Arrangements i which (he direetors are interested,

Maintained under section 189 of the Companics Agt, 2013 will be availahle for mspection by the Members

electronically during the  AGM. Members zecking 1o inspect such documents can send an email (o

csiadmanumfinance.com.

Pursuant 1o the Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and

Refund) Rules, 2016 {(Rules), the Company has, during the financial year 201819 1ransferred all ihe ety

shares in respect of which (Dividend year 200112y dividend has not been claimediencasied for 7(Seven) or

Mo consecutive years (o the Ivestor Fducation and Protection Fund Authority {(IEPF)Y of 1he Central

Govermneit as on the due date of transfer. The Company shall further transfer to the IEPF Authority all the

shares i respect of which dividend had remained enpaid or unclaied for 7 {seven) consecutive years or

more as for the dividend declared nthe year 200213 on the due dute of ranster. The details of shares

transferred/unpaid dividend 1o the TEPF Authoring are posted on the website of e Company a

wwwadmanumifinance.com The said details have also been uploaded on the website of the 11:pf: Authority

copy of all communication and notice of




Members may note that the shares

and the same can be accessed threueh the link: i awvwy jgp :
auihmm can be claimed back from the 1EPF

as well as the unclaimed dividend so transferred 1o the |F

Authority as per the procedure prescribed under the Rules.

19.1 Members who have not encashed the dividend for the year 2612-13 to 2014-15 are requested (o please
approach to the Company for obtaining duplicate dividend warrants/Cheque. Please note that the
amount remained unpaid or unclaimed for the year 2012-13 for a period upto 7 vears shall be
wansferred o the [EPF of the Central Government and no claim in respect thereof shall be entertained
by the Company thercafler.

19.2 SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the d-mat form only afier PApril,
2019, Therefore, it is advised 10 the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form to gel
convert into the D-mat form,

As per SEBI Circular dated 20th April, 2018 such sharcholders hoiding shares of the company in the

physical form are required 1o provide details of the Inceme Tax Pcmmmnl /\cmum Na, and Bank Account

Details to the RTA having email Id ankit 432! The Company has

already sent letter and 2 reminders in the 3}1\ sical form by the | {cmmuul Post. 1t may picase be noted very

carefully by the sharcholders who are unable o provide required dotails 10 the Share Transfer Agent, o

informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the shaie transfer 2zent does not belong 1o

them or Jetter return back shall be subject 10 enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share

Transfer Agent.

Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/unpaid dividends as at 31st March, 2020 and due date for transfer

thereafter to 1EPF are as under:

Financial Date of Rate of Dividend in | Amoun{ remained Due date for
Year Declaration | Rs. 10/-per Share | unclaimed/ unpaid transfer to ICPF
2012-13 28/09/2013 10% 130980 | 04/11/2020
2013-14 25/09/2014 I 160910 1 61/11/72021
2014-15 30/092015 1% 165800 | 067112022

22.Voting through electronic means::

Members are requested to cavefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-voting before

casting their vote.

i, The voting period begins on 27" September, 2020 (Sunda) al 69.60 zm sed ends on 29"
September, 2020 (Tuesday) 05.00 PM. During this period shareholders “of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (23" September, 2020)
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafier.

i The Members who have cast their vote by remote esvoting prior 'o the AGM may alse join the AGM
throvgh VC/OAVM but shall not be entitied o cast their vote again
The way 1o vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps”™ which are
mentioned below,

Step 1 Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at hitps:/wwiw.e

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting

Bretails on Step 1 ave mentioned below:

How to Loo-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Losdivom

. Visit the e- \fu{mﬂ website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the following URL:
Bitps:/www ey sdleom: either on a Personal Computer oo on o mobile.

2. Once the home page of e- Vo{mﬂ systeny is launched, click en the icon “Loain™ which is available
under ‘Sharehelders’ section.

A new sereen will open. You will have to enter vour User 11D, vour Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the sereen,

Alternativelv, §i" vou are regisiered for NSDE esemvices Lo 1D
hutpscdesgryices nsdl com with vour existing 1DFAS login. Ones you log-in 1o NSDIL eservices
affer using your log-in credentials, olick on e-Voting and you con proceed 1o Step 2 Le. Cast your

T

Soovoen can log-in

voie electronicaliy,
4, Your User 1D details are given below
Manner of holding shares ice. Demat | Your User 1D is
(NS, or TDSLY or Physical




a) For Members who held shares in § Characier DP 1D followed by 8 Digit
demai account with NSDLL. Client 1D

For example if your DP 1D is [IN3QQ***
and Clienv 11y is 12555555 then vour yser
D) s IN3QO* ¥ | 2osssss

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D
demat account with CDSL. For example #f vour Beneficiary 1D s

jARmEEREREAEERRY dhen vour user 1D s
I’)**hk#‘\:"«}xﬂxoﬁh-ﬁ*

¢) Fer Members holding  shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form, registered with the company

For example if folio number is 00§ #%* gnd
EVEN s 101436 then user 1D i
10145600 #*x

5. Your password details are given below:
() If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user vour existin 2 password to fogin
and casl your vote,

(b} 1 you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, vou will need to refrieve the ‘initial
password” which was communicated to you. Once you relrieve vour initial password’, vou
need to enter the “initial password” and the system will force vou to change your password.

(¢) How to retrieve your *initial password’?

(i) 1 your email 1D is registeved in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password” is communicated (o you on your email 1D, Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the atiachment i.e, a pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your § digit client 1D for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form, The .pdf file contains your *User [ and your *initial password”,

(i 1f your email 1D is not registeved, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered

0. Ifyou are unable to retricve or have not received the ® Initial password” or have forgotien vour
password:

(a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password? (1 vou are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www,evoting.nsdlcom.

(b) Phvsical User Reset Password?" (If vou are helding shares in physical made) option
available on www.evoring.nsdl.com.

(¢)  If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send &
request at evotngiansdico.in mentoning yvour demat account numberffolio number,
your PAN, vour name and vour registered address.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based fogin for casting the votes on the e-
Vaoling systeny of NSDIL.
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree o “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.
8. Now, vou will have {o ¢click on “Login™ button,
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:




How 1o cast your vote ¢lectronically on NSDL e-Voling svstem?

I After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-
Voting. Then, click on Active Vating Cycles.

. Afler click on Active Voting Cyeles, vou will be able 1o see zll the companies “EVEN" in which
you are hotding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

- Seleet “EVENT of company for which you wish (o cast your vote,

. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

- Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options te. assent or dissent, verity/modify the number of
shares for which you wish 1o cast your vore and click on “Submit™ and also “Confinm™ when
prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

8.0nce you confirm your vote on the reselution, you will not be allowed to modify yowr vote.

)

[

L

General Guidelines for shareholders

I Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRT ete.) are reguived fo send scanned
copy {PDF/IPG Formaty of the relevant Board Resolution/ Aurhoriry Ium eic, with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are duthmmd to vete, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail tojzhan 16194 8vahoo.coin with a copy marked to yn

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care t keep vour password confidential, Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www evoting. nsdl.gomto reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and  e-voling user manual for Shareholders available at the downioad section of
www.evoting nsdl.com or calt on toll free no. 1800-222-9980 or send a request to {Name of
NSDL Offictal) at evoyinu@nsdl.co.in

13 Process for those sharcholders whose cmaidl addresses are not registered with the Depositories for

sbiatning Login Credentials for E-Voting for the Resolutions proposed in this notice:

i. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self’  glested scarmed  copy  of  Aadhar  Card) by  email o
esiipadmanumiinance com.riaindorefd@email.com.

. For Demat sharehelders -, please provide Demat account details (NSDL-16 digit beneficiary 1D or
NSDIL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
{sell attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR {self attested scamned copy of Aadhar Card)
esiadmanumiinance. com/ raindoreidamail.cam.

. The company/RTA shall co-ordinate with NS and provide the login credentials o the
abovementioned shareholders.

24, Instructions tor members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

i Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VO/OAVM through the NSDL
e-Voting  systems.  Shareholders/Members may  access the same  atwww.evotingnsdl.comunder
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials, The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displaved.

it.  Sharcholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for better experience.

ifi.  Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 1o avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

iv.  Please note that Participants Connecting from Maobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network, 1t
is therefore recommended o use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Conpection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

v, Shareholders who would hike o express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast? (seven) days prior 1o meeling
mentioning  their name, demat  account  number/folio number, anll i, maobile number
atesizadmanumfimance.com The sharcholders who do not wish 1o speak the AGM but have
Guertes may send thelr queries in advance 7 (seven) days prior 10 m ening their naime,




admanumimeance. comThese

demat account number/folio number, email id, wobile number at ¢sf
queries will be replied by the company suitably by emaib.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting,

23, Instructions for members for E-Voting during the AGM are as under:-

L
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The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voling.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and arve othenvise not barred
from doing so, shall be cligible to vole through e-Vating system in the AGM,

If any Votes are cast by the sharcholders through the e-veting availabie during the AGM and if the
same sharehaiders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility | then the votes cast
by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of c-voting during the mecting is
available only o the shareholders attending the meeting,

Sharcholders who have voted through Remote e-Voiing will be eligible o attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e~
Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodiang
1.

Non-Individuat sharehoiders (i.¢. other than Individuals, HUF. NRI ete)) and Custodians are required 1o
_ ! ]

ningnsdloomand register themscelves in the “Corporates”™ inodule,

tration Form bearing the stanp and sign of the entity should be emailed 1o

log on o hip
A scanned mp\ of the Reg
evolinginsdleo.in.

Afler l'ecewsng the login details & Compliance User should be created tsing the adimin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for whicly they wish 1o vote on,
The list of accounis linked in thie fogin should be maited 0 eyou; nsdlew.ir.and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vate,

A scamned copy of the Board Resoiution and Power of Attarney (POA) whicn they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be pploaded in PDF format in the systeny for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required o send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authorily fetler cie, together with attested specimen signattie of the duly authorized signatory who are
authorized 1o vote, to the Scrutinizer and to he Company @ the email address vz
www.admamunfinance.com if they have voted froni individual tab & <ot uplonded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the seratinizer (o verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issoes regarding e-veling, you may refer e Frequenily Asked
Questions ("FAQs™Y and e~ \(mlw manual available 2t hupsyiwsny.ovor dicom, under lelp
section or write an email 1o ev prscheo i or call toll free no. 1a00-222-09G0 Al grievances
connected with the facility for \uimn by electronic means may be addressed to ShriNitin AmbureVice
President, (NSDL, ) Nal](mal Securities Depository Limited, Trade \M);id A Wing, Kamla Milis
Compounds, Lower Pare! Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to evotinesdnsdl oo, i or catl toy! free no.
i 800-222-990.

27, Other Instructions

[¥5)

Members can also update your mobile number and c-mail & in e user profile details oif the folio
which may be used for sending future communication{s}.

Any person. who acquires shares of the € ompany and become mamber of the Company afier mailing,
of the rotice and helding shares as on the cot-off date 1.e.23' w ‘scplunlwz ’U?{){\\c Inesday}, may obtain

the ioun 1 and pass\x ow by smd;nf_i a ;s,quut at e

wrs or in the register of beneficial owners
mainlaine h\' lhc dcpmmn jes as on the cul- u‘i d (NG 7"““ September, 2020 {Wednesday), only shall
be entitled o avail the facility of rinote e-voting as well as ¢- voting at the AOM.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end or discussion on the resolutions vn waich voting is o be
held, allow e-voting to all those menisers whao are presentflogged in at the AGM but have not cast their
votes by availing the remote e-voting sacilivy,

The Scrutinizer shall, immedictely aiter tic conclosion of voring atthe AGM, first count the votes cast
during the AGM, thereafier unblock the votes cast through remote e-vating and make, not fater than 48
5 Cast i favour or

howrs of conclusion ol ihe AGM, a consolidared Servtinizer’s Repuort of the 11
against, i any, to the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in il

S,



6. The resuit declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
wwwadmanuiniinance.com  and on the website of NSDL immediately. The C ompany  shall
simultaneously forward the results to BSE Lid., where the shares of the Company are listed.

7. For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, vou may contact the Share Transfer
Agents at the 0|l{‘\&m‘_{d{]dlt‘>%

M/s. Ankit Consultancy Py, Lid.

60, Electronic Complex,

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.} 452040

Tel: 0731-4281333,4063707/99

E-mails anka_ 432 Laevahoo.con, infodankizonline.com

8. Members are requesied to intimate changes, if any, pertaining o their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN}, mandates, nominations,
power of atterney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number,
MICR code, IFSC code, ete., to their DPs in case the shaves are held by them in efecironic form and 1o
Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, Plot Ne. 60. Eleetronic Complex. Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P)
452001, in case the shares are held by them in physical forni.

9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the
Members in respect of the shares held by them, Members who have not yet registered their nomination
are requested Lo register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the
saxd details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Ankit Consultancy

Pvt. Lid, Plot No. 60. Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, indore (M.I2.) 452001, in case the shares are
held in phvsical form.

10. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 1o vote at the AGM,

Ll Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2019-20 is also available on Company’s
website www.admanumfinance.com

12. The Brief profile of the divector seeking Appoinumentire-appointment at the ensuing amual general
meeting is annexed with the Notice,

13. Asthe 34"AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route maps is nol annexed to this Notice,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Item No. 2 & 3

Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN 07839822) is BA LLB upon the recommendation of the Nomination and

Rummelduon Committee, the Board has appointed him for a period from 13" March, 2020 1o 2%
March 2023and was appointed as an additonal director in the Board meeting held on 13" March 2020

:m(l was further appointed as the Whole-time Director in the category of Executive Director of the

Company, subject to approvat of the members in the ensuing Annual General meeting. He is having

through knowledge and experience in the field of flegal finance. accounts ete. and is acquainted with

through knowledge of business activities of the Company. His experience. commitment and

capabilities are playing a crucial role in the growth of the Company.

The Board considered that the terms and conditions the salary and perquisites as given in the lem

No.3 of the notice is commensurate with his high responsibilities, status and image of the Company.

The Board recommends to pass necessary Ordinary and Special Resolution as set out in liem No.2

and 3 of the notice respectively.

Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, being the appointee may be considered as the financiafly interested in the

resolution (o the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by him. Except that none of the

Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the

Ordinary Resolution.

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appoimmeni is available

for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company. Mr. Sanjeev Sharma do not

hold any share in the Company.

ltem No. 4:

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN 08390936) is B.Sc (Mathematics) and was appoi inted as an

additional director in the Board meeting held on 30™ March 2019 and further dppﬂlh ted as, Whole-

Time-Director & CEO of the Company, which was approved by the me the 33" Annual

General meeting. He is having through knowledge and expericnce i information




technology, finance, accounts etc. and is acquainted with through knowledge of business activities of
the Company. His experience, commitment and capabilities are plaving a crucial role in the growth of

the Company.
Thus upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board has

appointed him for a further period from 1 April. 2020 to 317 March 2021, The Board considered that
the terms and conditions the salary and perquisites as given in the liem Nod of the notice is
commensurate with his high responsibilities, status and image of the Company. The Board
recommends to pass necessary Special Resolution as set out in ltem No.d of the notice.

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, being the appointee may be considered as the financially interested in the
resolution to the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by him, Except that none of the
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the
Ordinary Resolution.
Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appoiniment is available
for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company.

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal do not hotd any share in the Company.

The Information as required under section I1, Part 2 of the Schedule V pertaining to Item No. 3
& 4 of the Notice of AGM is being given as under:

I General Information:

{1} { Nature of industry Non Banking Financing Company
(2) | Date or expected date of commencement of | N.A.
commercial production
(33 | In case of new companies, expected date of | N.A
commencement of activitics as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in
the prospectus
(4) | Financial  performance  based on  given | The Company has achieved gross turnover of Rs,
indicators 98444 Lakhs for the vear ended 31" March, 2020 and
earned profits hefore Tax is Rs 21,59 Lalkhs.
(5) | Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. Agarwal Coal Corporation (S) Pte. Ltd has made an
investment 27,70,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- (i.e.
36.93%) in the company ad categorised as a Promoter
Coneern.

1L nformation abour the appointee:

S. No. | Name of Director Sanjecy Sharma Dharmendra Agrawal
{1} Background details | Me is a bachelor’s in legislative | He is a bachelor’s i science (Bsc -
law (BA LLB) and He & having | Mathematicsy and  have 25 years  of
Rnowiedge in the field of Law & | experience in the information 1echnology,
l.egal of more than 10 Yeuws, finance, accounts,
(2) Past remuneration N.A. The total Remuneration for the vear period
20109-20 was Rs. 9.89 Lakhs
{3} Recognition or | Nil Nil
awards
{hH lob profile and his | He s mainly  responsible  for | He is mainly responsible for general
sultabitity general business activities besides | business activities besides other duties and
other duties and responsibiiities, responsibilities.
(3) Remuneration Consolidated Remuneration Upio | Consolidated Remuneration Upto Rs. 1.23
proposed Rs. 1.00 Lakhs p.m. Lakhs p.m,
{6} Comparative The remuneration  proposed is | The remuneration proposed is comparable
remuneration comparable with remuneration for [ with remuneration for equivalent position

to industry, size of | comparable size and complexity,
the COMpany,
profile  of  the
position and person

profile with respeet | equivalent position in a unit of

in a unit of comparable size and
compHexity.




(in case of
expatriates the

relevant details

would  be  with

respect i the

country  of  hig

origin)

) Pecuniary Mr. Sanjeev Sharma does not hold | Mr. Dharmendra Agarwal does not hold
relationship any share in the Company. He is | any share in the Company. He is having
directly or | having interest to the extent of the | interest 1o the extent of the remuneration
indirectly with the | remuneration which he may draw | which he may draw from the Company
campany, o | from the Company  being the | being  the  Whole-time  Director  and
relationship  with | Whole-time Director and dividend | dividend as may be declared by the
the managerial 1 as may  be  declared by the ! Company (if any).
personnel, if any. Company (if any). He is not having any relationship with any

He is not having any relationship | other Director or KMP's of the company.
with any other Director or KMPs
of the company,

L Odier information;

(1) | Reasons of loss or inadequate | There is no loss however, if the company is having inadequate profits
profits for remuneration proposed to be payable o the proposed appointec.
The said inadequate profit s due 1w increase in the remuneration
pavable to appointee,
(2} | Steps taken or preposed te be | The Company is continning efforts o introduce higher value products
taken for improvement and broaden its operating base.
(3) | Expected increase in | The Company expect o inerease it tumover and profits every vear.
praductivity  and  profits in
measurable terms

Item No. §
Applicable provision of Section 188 and any other applicable provision of the Companies Act 2013
and rules framed thereunder all Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Audit
Committee of the Board and all Material Related Party Transaction(s} shall require prior approval of
the Mamnbers.

The company proposing to enter into transaction(s) wirh Related Parties for sale/purchase/supply of
goods or material 1W/lrom Related Party, sefling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any
kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease toffrom Related Party, availing or
rendering of any service from/fo Refated Party etc. whether material or otherwise, approval is granted
for a further period of 5 vears. Related Party Transaction(s) up to an estimated annual value of
"800.00 Crore (Rupees Eight Hundred Crore only) Per Annum excluding taxes ¢te. in a manner
and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of
the Company and the Related Party.

In the light of the above, Your Company has been dealing through such transaction(s) with the said
Related Party,

The individual transaction values would be commercia
negotiations with Related Parties.

As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder, a transaction with a
related party shall be considered material, if the fransactions 1o be entered nto individually or taken
together with  previous fransactions during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the Last audited Financial Statements of the Company.
Alt material Related Party transaction(s) shali require approval of the Members.

in the Compliance of the said regulations, the Board has reviewed and approved the said ongoing
transactions. These fransactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the coming financial
years, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before the members for their approval as an
Ordinary Resolution. The said fresh approval would be effective for the period of 3 (Five) vears.
Looking at the nature of business of the Company and the transactions, such approvat.of Members for
the pertod of 5 (Five) vears would be essentially reguired ar this point of time

ly agreed based on mutual discussions/




The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014 areas under:

Name of the | Name of the | Nature of | Nature, material | Amount () & Other

related party director or | relationship terms and | information relevant
KMP who i I particulars  of | or important for the
related | contracts or | members o take

| arrangements decision  on  the
proposed resolution

Mr. Vinod § - Promoter Rent Upto . 20 Lakh Per

Kumar Agarwal Annum

Mrs. Neena | - Promoter Rent Upte © 20 Lakh Per

Devi Agarwal _ Annum

Mr. Tapan | - Promoter Rent Upto * 10 Lakh Per

Agarwal Annum

Available - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto 100 Cr. Per

Finance Limited Loan & Interest | Annum

Agarwal  Fuel | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto © 150 Cr Per

Corporation Pvt, Loan & Interest Annum

Ld.

Archana  Coal | - Refated Concern Inter-Corporate Upto © 75 Crore Per

Pvt. Lid. Loan & Interest Annum

Agarwal  Coal | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto © 150 Cr Per

Corparation Loan & Interest Annum

Private Limited

Agarmin Coal - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto © 100 Crore Per

Wahsery Pvt, Lid Loan & Interesi Annuim

Agarwal Mining | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto * 100 Crore Per

Private Limited Loan & Interest Annum

Agarwal  Real | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto 7 64.50 Crore

City Pvt. Ltd, Loan & Interest Per Annum

Agarwal  Real | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upte © 60 Crore Per

Infra LLP Loean & Interest | Annum

Except as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in Balance Sheet none of the Director/Bady Corporate,
Key Managerial Personnel or their respective refatives are in any way concerned or interested,
fiancially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

The Board recommends a Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the
Members.

Hem No.6

As per section 185 & 186 of the (’.‘.om|panies Act, 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment)
Act, 2017 which is effective from 77 May, 2018 which empowers the Board of Directors of the
company to give advances, loans including any loan represented by book debts or give any guarantee
or provide any security in connection with any loan taken by any company and/or body corporale in
whom any or all the director(s) of the company are considered as direct vindirectly concerned or
interested subject to the approval of members by way of Special Resolution. Therefore in view of the
requirements of other companies or the body carporate in which onefor more directors may be
concerned or interesied, may be required to provide its financial support by way of providing short
term or fong term loans, advances and/or to provide guarantee or security on the assets of the
Company on behalf of such companies/body carporate to such other bank/financial institution which
provides loans and advances whether Tfund based or non-fund based credit facilities as the case may be
from time to time in view of the business requirements of such companies to suppg g Board

-



considered that it may needs 1o provide the advances, loans or to provide guaraniee or security subject
to the maximum of Rs. 800,00.00,000/- (Rupees Light Hundred Crores Onty) to the parties,

Name of the | Name of the : Nature (Jf‘i Nature, material | Amount () & Other
refated party director or relationship ‘ terms and | information relevant
EMP who is particulars  of | or important for the
refated . ~contracts or i members to take
E arrangements  decision  on  the |
: proposed
i resolution{PA)
Available - | Related Concern | Inter-Corporate tipto " 10 Crores,
Finance Limited Loan & Interest ¢
Agarwal  Fuel § - Related Concern Inter-Corporate | Upto 200 Crores
Corperation Pyt Loan & interest
Lad, ?
Archana  Coal | - Related Cancemn inter-Corporate Upto ™ 50 Crare
Pvt. Lid. .+ Loan & Interest
Agarwal  Coal | - Related Concern | Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 150 Croves
Corporation Loan & Interest
Private Limited
Agarmin  Coal | - Refated Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 100 Crores
Wahsery Private Loan & Interest
Limited
Agarwal Mining | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto " 100 Crores
Private Limited Loan & Interest
Agarwal  Real | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 50 Crore
City Private Loan & Interest
Limited
Agarwal  Real | - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ™ 50 Crore
Infra LLP Loan & Interest

However, before providing aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and securitics the Board shall
ensure that:-

I) The said loan wilt be used by entities in their normal course of business.

2) Compliance under section 186 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

3) The related entity will check their fimit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013 ifapplicable

The Board recommends a Special Resolution set out at fiem No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the
Members,

Place: Indore
Date: 19" August, 2020

Registered Office:

CIN: LS2320MP1YB6PLCO03405 C()MP/\N‘if’.‘ﬁE(,.‘RE'IX-E\RY &
"Agarwal House", Ground Floor, COMPLIANCE OFFICER

5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452043 FOS: 6841



www admanumiinance.com

Boards’ Report

To.

The Members of,
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
indore

Your Director(s) are pleased o present their 34" Annual Report and the Company’s Audited
Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31™ March, 2020.

1. Financial Results

The Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended 31% March, 2020, is summarized below:
{Amount in’000)
AAAAAA PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Profit before Depreciation, Interest & other adjustments 81688.63 62909.99
J.ess : Finance Cost (22782.90} (22483.23)
: Depreciation (1923.32) (2622.34)
: Exceptional ltem (35178.74) (38255.84}
“Total (59884.96) | (6336141
Profit Before Tax 21803.66 (451.42)
Less @ Provision for current Income Tax 4000.00 0
: Deferred Tax (609.27) 4538.755
Profit for the yeay 18412.94 (4990.16)
Add : Balance of Profit B/I' From Previous Year 76495.62 81485.78
Amount available for appropriation 18412.94 (4990.16)
Appropriations:
Transfer to NBFC Reserve {3682.59) 0
Balance carried to Balance Sheet: 91225.97 76495.62
_Fair Value through other comprehensive income:
Opening Balance 10187.31 11360.12
Movement During the Year (759.8() {1172.81)
Total Adjustment for fair value 9427.51 10187.31
EPS (Basic & Diluted) 2.46 (0.67)

“ The figures Jor the previous year ended 37 Mareh, 2019 have been prepared and re-
arrangedire-grouped 1o make comparable yeith the current year 2019-20'in accordance with IND
AS. as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

2. Performance of the Company.
During the Year Company has achieved totul revenue of Rs, 99632 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
1006.39 Lakhy and Profit/(loss) after Tax of Rs. 184,13 Lakh as against Profit of Rs. (49.90) Lakh
in the previous year. As you are aware that, in previous year, your company has sold/assigned its
Loan Portfolio mainly relating to the Commercial Vehicle Finance activities resulting the tumnover
of the company has decreased but duc to no-interest cost, the Profitabitity of the company has
been increased.

2
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3. Impact of Covid-19,

The Operation of the Company during the vear ended March 317 2020 were marginal affected due
to lockdown imposed by the Central/State Government and focal administrative authorities in the
month of March 2020 due 1o the outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (Covid-19).

4. Dividend
In order to preserve the profit and to wtilize such amount in the business activities. your Board of
Directors do not recommend any dividend during the year under review, (Previous vear: Nil)

S. Transfer of Amount and Shares fo Investor Education & Protection Funds (1EPF)
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the [EPF Authority (Accounting,
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules™) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, all unpaid or unclaimed dividend are required 1o be transferred by the company to the
H=PF Authority established by the Government, after the completion of seven vears. Further,
according 10 the rules, the shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the
shareholders for seven consecutive years or more also need 1o be transferred o the Demat account
of the TEPF Authority. Accordingly, the company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid
dividends of Rs. 2,06,191/- and has also transfer 16,920 equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each to the 1EPF
Authority as per the requirement of the IEPF rules for the dividend declared by the company in the
vear 201 1-12.

The detail related to dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed in the Company has been given in the
Corporate Governance Report attached with the Annual Report of the Com pany,

6. Transfer of Amount to the NBFC Reserves
The Company has transferred Rs. 36.83 Lakh to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the
Directions of the RBI to the NBFC Companies (Previous years. NiL).

7. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions

The company has ascertained Non Performing Assets under Non Banking Financial (Non deposit
accepting or holding) Company’s Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2007, as amended
from time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize
mterest income on such Non Performing Assets. The Company has also written off unrecoverable
amount as bad debis,

8. Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Com panies and Joinf Ventures

The company does not have any subsidiary, associate company and joint venture within the
meaning of the Companies Act. 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the financial year,
However, the Company is an associate of foreign company namely Agarwal Coal Corporation(s)
Pie. Lid. (Singapore) which hold 36.93% shares in the Company and having status of the
promoter,

9. Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant 1o the pravisions of Section 134(3) of the Act read along with the Companics (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, The required information’s and disclosures, 1o the extent applicable o the company
are discussed elsewhere in this report and their refevant information’s are as under:-




9.1 The extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as per Annexure-A and is also hosted on the

website (wwwv.admanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the Act.

9.2 Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the

website (wwawvadmanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013,
9.3 The particulars of related party contracts are enclosed herewith in form AOC-2 as per
Annexure -B.

9.4 The ratio of the remuneration of each director 10 the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of subsection 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure - C,

There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50.000/- per month or Rs. 1,02.00,0600/- per

year, therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 3(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Compantes (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Peysonnet) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

10. Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the financial year 2019-
2020

Statement of Top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule
53} of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended, is annexed with the report as “Annexure-D,

11, Risk Management Committee
The company has voluntary constituted risk management commitiee and the policy is disclosed on
the website of the company, (huij::"f’\\-’\\‘w.adn'aai'mn'aﬁnz‘mcc.u)m:"amﬂ_w risk, pdi.

12. Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and com pliances there under

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer and Anti Meney Laundering measure
poticy (KYC and AML. Policy) in place and adheres 1o the said policy. The said policy is in line
with the RBI Guidelines.

Company has also adheres to the compliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the
monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions, No cash fransaciions of the value of
more than™10,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the
company in terms of the said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code

The company has in place a fair practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the
organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied
with the provisions of FPC.

¢) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senjor Muanagement Personnel

The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEI3] (LODR)
Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel. The code
requires the divectors and employvees of the company w act honestly, cthically and with integrity
and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached with the
Report in the Corporate Governance section.




d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices

The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the
model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations.
2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code.

¢) Whistle blower policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7
of Companies {(Meeling of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company had adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for
a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its directoss and employees to report instances of
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct
policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this
mechanism and direct access 1o the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Palicy of
the whistle blower of the Company has been  given at the website of the company  at
httpi/fwww.admanumfinance.com/Whistle Blower Policy &  Vigil Mechanism%20policy pdf’
and altached the same as Annexure E 1o this report.

1) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at work place

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redresses of sexual harassment
of women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is o protect (he women
employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for punishment in case
of false and malicious representations. No compliant, however is received by the company under
the said policy in FY 2019-20.

g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy).

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a
nomination, remuneration and evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the
persons who are qualified to be appointed as diveciors and, or senior management personnetl of the
company, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KMP's and other
employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations 2015,
Policy of the Company has been given at the website of the Company  at
hp://www.admanumiinance.cony/Nominatin®2 0 & Yo20Remunaration%20Policy.pdl The details
of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.
) Related Party Transactions Policy

Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section F88(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2013 during the financial vear were mainly
in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and are not material. The related
party transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and
fays down the procedures of dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same are
posted on the Company web-gite HHHRANINN admanumiinance.com/Related %
20Party%620 Transacton®20Policy pdi.

13, Listing of Shares of the Company
The equity shares of the company continue to remain lisied on BSE Limited (Seript
Code:511359). The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE Limited for the financial
year 2020-21 on time,




14. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Directors and KMPs

The Company is having adequate Key Managerial Personnel’s as per requirements of section 203

of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015. During the year,

Following are the changes in the directors and KMPs of the Company:-

1. Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal as a Whole-time Director and

Chief Executive Officer designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company at the

Annual General Meeting of the Sharcholders held on 30™® September, 2019,

Appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma as the Additional Director in the category of Executive

Director of the Company at the meeting of the Board of Directors on 13™ March 2020.

3. Resignation tendered by Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal as the Chairman and Director of the
company w.e.f. 13 March, 2020.

4. Confirmation of the appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha as the Women Director designated as
Independent Director of the Company at the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders held
on 30"September, 2019,

I

15. Declaration for Independency of Independent Directors

The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as required
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, In the
Opinion of the Board, all the independent directors fulfill the criteria of the independency as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SERI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, All the
Independent Directors are also registered with the databank maintained by the ITCA as per the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013

Independent Birectors:

Pursuant to the provision of the Companics Act, 2013, company is having 3 (Three) Independent
Director including 1 (One) Women Dircetor whicl are as follows:-

1) CA Aseem Trivedi

2) CA Vishnu Gupta

3) Ms. Privanka Jha

16. Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing General Meeting;
Your Board of Dircctors has proposes to pass the necessary yesolution in the ensuing general
meeting related to:-
1} Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822) from an
Additional Director 1o a Director and his further appointed as the Whoie-time Director of
the Company for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 13" March, 2020
2) Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 083909306) as the Whole-time Dircctor
and designated as CEO of the company for a period of | (One) year w.e.f. 1™ Aprif, 2020.
Your Board of directors recommends (o pass necessary resolutions o that effect as set out in the
notice of the Annual General Meeting and justification for confirmation/re-appointing them is
being annexed in the explanatory statement,

17. Performance Evaluation

The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of the Board, Commitiees and
other individual Direciors (including independem  Directors) which include criteria for
performance evaluation of Non-exceutive Dircctors and Exccutive Directors, The evaluation




process mter alia considers attendance of Dircctors al Board and committee meetings,
acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board mem bers, effective participation.
domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision and strategy.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Commitiees, Individual
Directors and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees has read the report on
evaluation with the respective committee members. The performance of cach committees was
evaluated by the Board, based on report on evaluation receive committees.

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Chairman
of the Board and feedback was given to Directors.

18. Board Meetings

During the FY 2019-20, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and heid. The intervening gap
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, The details of the Board meetings held during the year along
with the attendance of the respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this annual report,

19. Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals
There were no significant/material orders passed by an y regulator or court or tribunal which would
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations,

20. Internal Audit and Internal Financial Control System

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the
audit as per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings
to the audit committee of the board, The audit function maintaing its independence and objectivity
while carrying out assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff.

The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its
recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance of the
functional employees of the company at branch level,

21. Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of
the company has appointed M/s D.K. Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore (IR No
H995MPO6T300) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the company for the FY 2019-20. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the FY ended March 319, 2020 is annexed as Annexure F to this
report. The said report does not contain any material qualification, reservation or adverse remark,
except the following:

Observations: The company was required 1o submit the siaiement of Relaied Party Transactions
Jor the half year ended 30.09.2019 within a period of 30 duys from the submission of the Financial
Results (o the Stock Exchange i.e. on or before 137 December, 2019, wherever the Company has
submitted the same on 05" Mey 2020,

Managenent Reply: The Company has submiiied the siarement af Related Party Transactions for
the half year ended 30.09.2019 in the Corporaie Governance Report submitied 10 BSE Ll
However, the same was not separately disclosed inactvertently without amy melafide infention and




not prejudice (o the interest of the members of the Company. Further, the company has reciified
its mistake and filed the statement of related parny transactions Jor the halfyear ended on 30"
Sept., 2019, on 5" May 2020,

Observations: The Company is NBFC regisiered with the RBI and has provided loans to the
entities covered under the related parties and other in the ordinary course of business and on
arms length basis. The Company needs (o iake approval of the membery in the ensuing AGM
under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2013,

Management Reply: Your company has undertaken related party iransactions which are on Arm
Length Basis and are in the Ordinary Course of Business which is Jurther confirmed hy the
Statutory Auditor in their Report. However, necessary resolution Jor approval of the related party
fransaction is proposed in the ensuing AGM.

Observations: As per Master Cirewlar No. RBIZ2015-16/26 DNBR(PD) CC No.0617 03.10.119
2015-16 dated Isi July, 2013, the Compamy was required 1o 1ake prior-approval of RBI in case of
change in more than 30% of the Existing Non-Independeni Directors of the Company and the
Company has only intimaied the same 1o the RBI for that PUTPOSCS.

Muanagement Reply: During the year there are certain changes in the Non-Independent Direciors
of the company and the company hays given post-jacto intimation 1o RBI for changes made in the
Board of Directors. The appointment of Independent Direclor is out of the purview of the change
in the management as such.

Observations: Some Forms were filed by the Company afier the prescribed rime along vith the
adequate additional fee and this kas reported as compliance by reference of puyment of additional
Jees.

Management Reply: The Management noted the same and in future will rake appropriaie sieps
Jor the samne.

Observations: The Compuany has not submitted a Ceriificate from ihe Statutory Auditor on half
yearly basis, certifving compliance with the existing terms and conditions of FDI, 1o the Bhopal
Regional Office of the RBI as per the Masier Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company
Returns (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by RBI

Management Reply: The Management has noted the same and subsequently has filed half year
Certificate from the Statutory Auditor on half yearly 30.09.2019 certifving compliance with the
existing terims and conditions of FDI, 10 the Bhopal Regional Office of the RBI as per the Masier
Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued hy
RBI

22. Auditor and Auditors Report

Atthe 31" Annual General Meeting held on 25"September, 2017, the members had appointed M/s
SAP Jain & Associates, (ICAT Firm Registration Number 019356C) Chartered Accountants as
statutory auditors of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of the 31" Annual
General Meeting (i1l the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting to be held in the vear 2022,
The Company has received consent and confirmation from Statutory Auditor o the effect that they
are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in terms of the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. Hence offer themselves efigible to
continue during the year.

Further, the Notes 1o the Accounts referred 1o in Auditors Report are self explanatory and does not
call for any comment.




23, Directors Responsibility Statement
The Director’s Responsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)¢) and 13H35) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 3172020, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 1 to the Act, have
been followed and there is no material departures from the same:

b) The directors had sclected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at March 31™ 2020 and of the profit of the
company for the year ended on that date;

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a “woing concern” basis;

¢) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively: and

f) The directors had devised proper svstems (o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

24. Corporate Governance & Management Discussion and Analysis

Regulation 34 read alongwith Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act
2013, along with their rules, the corporate governance report, management discussion and
analysis, certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-disqualification, debarred
for being appointment or continue to be appointed and the auditor’s certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - G

25, Details of Fraud

There is no fraud as reported by the Auditors to the Centra! Government which needs (o be
disclosed as per the requirement of the provisions of section 134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act,
2013 during the vear 2019-20.

26. Annual evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 read along with their rules and SERI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regufations 2015, an Annual Performance
evaluation of the Board. the directors individuaily as well as the evatuation of the working of the
board committees including audit committee and other committees of the Board of Directors of the
company was carried out during the vear and is covered under the corporale governance report
forming part of this annual report.

27, Deposits

The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBF( Company. Therefore, provisions of
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2014 is not applicable to the company. Further the Company has not accepled any deposit in
contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions,




28. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff,
system software and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the
externat agency.

29. Committee of the Board
The Company has duly constituted the following commitiees as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.
a) Audit Commitiee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015.
b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
¢) Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of SEI3) (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
d) Risk Management Committee as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
(Constituted Voluntarily)
Apart from the aforesaid committees under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 the Company has also constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under
the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013.A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance
Report section in this report.

30. Disclosure as per terms of Paragraph 13 of “Non-Systemically Important Non Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2015 The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached Financial Statements.

31. Conservation of Knergy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
Disciosure of particulars required u/s134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of
Companies (Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are not
applicable as the Company is not having any manufacturing activities, There was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year Nil).

32. Compliance of Reserve Bank of India Guidelines
The Company is having Registration from the RBI to act as NBFC Company and is complying
with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, from time to time.

33. Change in the nature of business
During the year under review, there was no changes in the nature of the business.

34. Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Finaneial Position of the company:

The outbreak of the novel coronavirus pandemic (Covid-19) is causing significant discrepancies in
economic activitics, the tmpact of which has been discussed in the Board Report which forms part
of this Annual Report, except the above no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company occurred during the Financial Year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of report.




35, Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:

Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBI, therefore, the disclosures relating thereto are
not applicable on the company. However, the Company has made certain investment and provided
foans 1o certain corporale during its ordinary course of business. Details of which can be reviewed
in the Finaneial Statements of the company.
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from Banks, Customers and Sharcholders ete. The Directors take this opportunity to express their
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Registered Office: By Order of the Board
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

CIN- L52520MP 1986PLC0O03405
“Agarwal House™, Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony, e a

INDORE ~ 452003 (MP) (Sanjeev Sharma) (Dharmendra Agrawal)

Whole-time Director Whaole-Time-Director & CEQ

DIN: 47839822 DIN-Q8390936
Date : 19" August, 2020 :
Place: Indore




Annexure — A
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
FORM MGT-9
{As on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020)
[Pursuanttosection92{3)oftheCompaniesAc, 201 Jandrule 1 2{ DoftheCompanies{ManagementandAdministrationjRules, 201

] Registration and Other Details

CIN L32520MP1986PLCOG3405

Registration Date 06/05/1986

Name of the Company Ad-Manum Finance Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non Government Company L

Address of the Registered Office and contact det: “Agarwal House” Ground Floor, 3, Yeshwant Colony Indore Madhya Pradesh 452003
india, Phone: 0731- 4714000, Fax: 07314714090, weh-sie
www admangmitinance com E-Mail gsie

Whether listed company Listed on BSE L&d, Security Coder 311339

Name, address and contact demils of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if | M/s Ankit Consulancy Pvt. Lid..

any Plot No. 60, Electronic complex, Pardeshipura, [ndore

Ph. 0731-3198601. email id. rlaindorefogmail. com.ankit 432 {Zevahoo.com

il Principal Business Activities of the Company:
All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the 1otal turnover of the Company s as stated below:

Name and Description of main Products / Services NIC Code of the Product / Service | % to total furnover of the Company
Activities of commercial loan companies {included are the activities of 63923 130%

the company which is carrying on as its principal business providing of
loans or advances or otherwise for any activity other than its own}

HI. Name and Address of the Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: The Company does not haveany Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Company.

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of the total Equity)

i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholder | . of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the vear % Change
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Phvsical | Total o of Total during the
Shares ; Shares vear

"A. Promoters
(1) Indian .
ay Individual / HUF 156361 0 1563610 20.85 1363610 | { 1503610 20.85 0
by Central Govi. - - - - - - - - -
¢) State Govt.{s) - - - - - - - - -




Sub-Total (A)1):

02484670

- (2) Foreign -

a) NRIs  individuals

b} Giher —Individuals

¢3 Bodies Corporate

30.93

d) Banks / FI

e} Any Other, .,

Sub-Total (A)2):

36.93

Total mw::.c:c_mmm% of
Promoters (A) = (AWI)
c(A2)

70.06

| B. Public Sharehol iing

{1} Institutions

a) Mutual Fands 7 LTI

by Banks F

b e —
4

¢) Central Govt.
aj State Gove(s) !

) Venwre Capital Fu;

en Veniure ;
anital Funds

B Fore

ﬁ e S—— . —

) Others {specify)

mm_u-\..ﬁcm“m (BY i)

{2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corporate

L) [ndian

1) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual Share holders _
holding nominat share capital
upto Rs.2 fakh

iy Individual Share holders
Rolding nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 2 lakh

!J

s

PRty

¢ Others {specify)

‘Clearing House

i} NRI/ OCBs A, 0.06
i} Clearing Members 0.00




i) Trusts h - - . :

) LLP - - - B - IS -
viForeign Por
Investor (Corporate)

lio - - - - - - :

vi) Qualified Foreign - - - - - - - - o
investor
viiy Others [EPF 73350 - 73350 0.98 86733 - 86755 l.i6 0.1%8
Sub-Total (B)2): 2071073 | 174257 | 2245330 29.94 12096323 1 140007 2243330 2094 1
Total Public Share holding | 2071073 P74237 ¢ 22435330 29.94 2096323 ¢ 1149007 2245330 2094 1 -
(By=(8) (1) (B)Z) .
Grand Total (A+B) 7325743 1742587 § 7500000 100,00 7299843 204157 FE00008 100,00 R
it) Sharcholding of Promoters
Shareholders Name Shareholding at the end of the vear Sharcholding at the beginning of the vear %o change in
No.of | % of total Yo of Shares No. of Yo of total Y% of Shares Shareholdin
Shares | Shares of the Pledged/ Shares | Shares of the Pledged / ¢ during the
Company encambered Company Encumbered {o Yenr
to total shares . i total shares o
.,./m.é.xshmwlm_j Corporation (8) Pre. 2693 GO0 L 2770004 3683 1
sarwat 950 s.;...i..-.ili..é, : o8
arwil Fuct Corporation Pyt Lid. ) wosn 3951 B 395 zési....-...
| Archana Coat Pyr. Lid, 204500 2.73 2.75 1 0.00
| Vinod Kumar Acarwal (1 175010 231 ] 231 T T
399310 5.32 D 0.00 ‘
Mr, Gian Chand Gupta 23560 0.31 G.3¢ B 006 .00
Ms. Sneh Lata : 320G 0311 33200 ¢ 0.31 a0 .00
Ms. Archana Kothari . PEIGG 915 G.00 | 11100 0,05 (.00 T
Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhury 106 0.00 6.00 100 0.00 000 000
Available Finance Limited 270110 3.60 0.00 0 270110 3.60 600 0.00
Total 5254676 70.06 .00 1 A234670 78.06 €08 - .44}

iii} Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (Please specily, if there is no change) - NO CHANGE

hareholding at the beginning of the year Cumualative Shareholding during the vear

No. of ' % of total shares of the | No. of Shares
Shares Company




o

At the beginning of the year

/c i. i::.m

s\: ngv:

| during the year specifying the
e, :E::C: transt

¢ bonus/ sweat 5:_? LC

At the end of the year

iv Sharcholding Pattery of Top Ten  Shareholders (Other than Directors,
—A¥) >ha &p

o e

olcang Patters of Top Ten SAULL ?Eézu@h@ﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁﬁf@@%%!££§if;%J!ﬁ-j
¢ For Fach of the Top e,,ls w?zﬁ:z%:c at the Shareholding at the ; Changes durine the yvear i Reason
10 Sharcholders | beginning of the year ﬁ —_.end of the year Ei]wzil..éi-.!..‘,i..|!..J!!..i,.,.-la.isl..,l. —— N R

" No. of | % of total | No.of Jﬁ Yooftetal  Date ~ No. | Np m lncrease < Decreass |

| Shares | sharesof the @ Sha res | shares of the | | shares | shares “

. Company W Company ' before W After |
. A N I . Change | Change | R
AereoDealcomm Py | 739370 9.86 ﬂwowﬁﬁum 986 | .
Lid. : : ; !

Apex Procon Pyt [id 1 2375

Tav Vit 98644
::rw?

e e, T

Kumar Sanche JciD i

/r f R OC_UE

—it . Il.szln!..J:ai e

< N ha bc%. 7%2:

zJJIlrJi

0265 19430

ouu_ 16298

sﬁ_imf 13600 ]

0. qo 17135 |




v} Shareholding of Dircctors and Key Managerial Personne}

For Each of the Directors and KMP \,V Shareholding at he | Cumuiative mh::.wm:v._.ﬁmm
, heginning of wmr YEAr  durine the vear
No. of | _w: of  foml | No. af of  total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
{ the Company ) [ the Compuny
Vined Kumar Agarwal, Director & Chairman (Resigned w.ef 13.03.2029)
At the beginning of the yvear 726390 | 9.69 | 726390 9.64
Omﬁ wise Increase/Decrease in share vo_h:.:ﬁ QE.MEJH Ew vear specifving rthe reasons for - - - -
ncrease’ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/bonus/sweat equiry ete): )
AL m? end of the vear ) 726390 9.69 | 726350 9.6%
Dharmendra Agrawal Whole-time Birector& CEQ
Al the beginning of the vear - - - -
C& wise Increase/Decrease in share holding during the year specifving the rcascns for - - - -
crease/ decrease ? g. allotment/transfer/bonussswear equity ete):
.,.K the end of the vear - - - -
Privanka Jha , ﬁ.cm:.,z Director {(independens y
At the sginning of ihe - L - - - - -
Date wise Incronse/Lecroase in share hols W_Wmiaz::mﬁ the vear specifying the reasens [or - - . -
inerease’ decrease (oo, aliomment/transfer bonus sweat Sy efe): o N ~ e
At the end of the year o ) o i S R - -
A Vishnu Prasad Gupta, Independent Direetor o . ) e R
Afthe _u.,..“:z_::a of the - - - .
| Date wisz Incregse Decrease i share b Ihing during 1he year specifying the ressons for - - - - -
inerease’ decrease (e.u. allotmentransfer/bonus/sweat equity ete): B ) - :
lwm,"mw end of the year o - - i o o
CA Aseem Trivedi, Independent Director 3
Atme Uemm:::ﬁ of the vear L - - . o o
Date wise Increase Decrease in share hoiding during the year specifving the reasons for - -1 - -
increase/ decrense (¢.u. mzo:ﬂwﬁ.\x.m:w ‘wn&c_:a.,wﬁ.w.& equity et
At the end of'the vear : - - - -
_Raees Sheikh, Company Secretary ) ] ) ) ‘
At the beginning of the ye: . - - T
Date wise Increase/Decrease in share holding during the v the reasons for - - - T
increase’ decrease (e.¢. allotment/transferbonus/swent equily eic):
At the end of the year - R - -
| Kundan Chouhan , CFO
. Atthe beginning of the vear - - . -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in share holding during the vear spec cifying the reasons for - - . T
59. ase decrease {e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year : - - S T




o otal i - e e -

, v
Remuneraton 1o Sﬁimm:m U:.momo_,_ ?.

g a:.:m as 7?. the Act

hole-time Diredtors and or Manager:
Minlmin remuneration payable ar per Schedule 1
Neder- M. Su

of in case of inadeguosy of ‘profins,
Shermavas appointed as Addiicnal Director amd W of the com

e fL 137 March 2020,

3. Remuneration o other O%aﬁc.&”
L Independent Directors: No remuneration was paid @ zaa?éarw
_Farticuiuy of T,E::m ration ,w Priy

directors
anka Jha
i e w..; ahte 1::: Board/ r\oEB_: e Meetinzs 14000 ¢

A:» Aseem j:ﬁr «{.} Y _i::. mv

. Total

4 o 6000 T 26600
2 -m..oﬁﬁw._\mmqm A S S o - o - .
3 - Others, n

Total B3 f e e : ! e

e i ) 4560 ! ) SHU0

ifl SO0 s - e 264060
Giber Non Executive Directors: No remuneration was pald 1o other Non Executive alreetors-NLA, e

jm.Z:. Ly 1-: uiar of Remuneration Total
j

ng Board/Comnnitee

oZ;:mﬂ_:: ‘ . - B - o )M
- (x M.r?, piease speeify T e
- S R . uoc.c, i

ATION TO KEY MANAGEI] A1, PEPSO!

NEL OTHER T

mrm

H L : : (WD S
1_ wular of Remuneration

ﬂcwg Reees Sheikh, | Kundun

Total
ms.ﬂ.m:“&: Secrefary 1 ( c:r.m an, UFO | «)Ecm:z ind
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e of perguisites :EQ Section 1 7{2 ?rrc:? :/ \x

ﬁ,__ neeine
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Section of the

i Brief Deseription

ALTY/ PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES (Not Apnlicable)

Deiails of

Authority

Appeal made, 1¥

C. OTHER OFFICER IN L

iy

CEAULT

t .
 Uemwranies Act Penalty/Iusishment/Compounding | [RO/NCLT/COURT] ¢ any {give details) |
| P fees inrposed

- ALCTOMPA N o o o
Penaly U S - R : .
mm.zo:ﬁo%,.am:m o i - - - o ; - m - |
| B DIRECTOR . e

Penalty i - - - o

Punishment N - - —

Compounding : - - -

fSanjeev Nhirsia)
Whole-time Divecror

DIN: 67839827 DIN: 68390936

(Lhamendra Agrawol)
Wiole - Time- Dircctor

& CED

Date: 19" Augast, 2020
Place: Iepdare



Form ADC-2
Particuiars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties -

ANNEXURE-B

(Pursuant 1o clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014}
For disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s leagth basis

advances. if

e

[Date on which

the spacial

resolution 5?
passed in general
meeting as
required  under
first proviso 1©
section 188

{h)

Name(s) of | Nature of ) Salient terms of the | Justification for | Date
the related | contracts/ U,:E:o: contracts entering into | approval by th
S of the e canteacte | Raar
party m:a. arrangem arrangements such  contracts w.o&a
nature  of contracts / T or arrangements | {f)
. Tl ents/ transactions = ,
_.nw:wﬁOSmm.:mu ] s arrangeme . - ) or transacftions
ransactio = including the value, |, .
nts/ - T ()
. 5 e L
(a) ns ) ifany
) transactio
(b {id)
I




2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: NIL

Name(s) of  the | Nature of | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Date(s) of approval | Amount as
%EEQ party  and | confracts/ contracts /| contracts or | by the Board, if any | advanc
nature of relationship | arrangements/ arrangements/ arrangements or {e) 1
(a) fransactions transactions transactions including
(b) {¢) the value, ifany {d)

For a:& on w&:&\.c\ Q..m mﬁzi of Direciors of

(Sanjecy Sharma ) {Dharfieridra A grawai}
Whole-time Director  Whole-time Director & CEO
IN: 078539822 DIN: 8390936

Date: 19 August, 2026
Place: indore




ANNEXURE - C

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rude 5017 of the companies {Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal} Rules, 2014
1Y The % increase in remuneration of each director, Chiefl Financial Officer, Chiel Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the FY 2019-20, the ratie of the remuneration of each
director to the median remuneration of the emplovees of the company for the 'Y 2019-20 and the
comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of
the company are as under: -

S.No | Name of | Remuneratio | % increase in | Ratio of | Comparison of
Director/KMP n of | Remuneration | remunerafion | the
for financial vear | Director/KM | in the | of each | Remuneration
2019-20 P for the | Financial vear | Director o of the KMP
financial 2019-20 median against the
Year 2019- remuneration | performance
20 ( in Lacs) of employees | of the
Company
I Mr. Races Sheikh, 1§.24 (+y 12.51% $.75X
Company
Secretary ;
Mr. Sanjeev 5.31 - -
2 Sharma,
Whale-time ~ Profit afier tax
.| Director B et InCrRASE bY
3 My, Dharmendra 690G {+126.43% 0.54X 268.99% for (he
Agrawal, ., o
Whole-time Y 2019-20
Director and CEO
4| Mr, Kundan 3997 (+)682.35% 0.38X
Chouhan,
Chief Finacial
Officer (CFO)

2) The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year 2019-20 was
6,45/

3} In the Financial Year, there was an increase of 1008.62%Approx in the median remuneration of
employees.

4) There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2020.
5y Average %% Inercase made in the salaries in the Nnancial year 2019-20- KMP 66.07%,

6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors KMP
and other employees.




Registere:d Office:

CIN- LA2520MP 1986 LCO03405
“Agarwal House”™, Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colonv, YN Road
INDORE - 452003 (M.PO

Place: Indore
Date: 19" August,2020

By Order of the Bomrd

Ad-Manum Finance Linited

(ra)
Hhole-tisme Director
DINATE30822

-
rDGarmdsdra Ageowel)
Hhrale-tinee Divecror & CEQ
SHN: 18390936



AME OF THE TOP 10 EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY As op (31st March 2020 3

ANNEXURE-D

{Rs. In Lacs)
Sr-No Branch ["Emplovee Name Department/ Domain Designaticn mA‘“Emzc.w.mmE Dm.,_ocﬁ
- - Category  ipaid
i jIndore  |Mohd.Raees Company Secretary Asst. Vice Pre Crade {1 L1240
2 {Indore Dharmends Whole time Director/ CEQ  {General Mar Grade 1 9.901)
3 iIndore Kandan Chot CFO Asti, Cnsr:: S ana Grade : 2,990
4 indore Sanjeev frm: ma # Whole time Director Asissiant Manager Grade 5.310]

# Appointed w.e.f 13.02.2020

Forand en behalf of the Board of Directors of

Ad-Munusy Finance Linited

g
,.,mv

(Saenjeer ,ﬁ “Hr :Ec.
HWihole Time Director

SN (7830522

Dare: 19082025

Place: tndare

as &t 31.03.2020 the company having oniy =bove said employaes.

{lrarmendre Agrawal)

Whole ~Thne- Birector & CE(

AN 3YG036




ANNEXURE-E

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism

. Preface Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (L isting Obligaticrs and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and as per applicable provisions of section 177 9} of the Companies Act, 2013

requires every listed company shall establish a Whistle 3iower nolicy/Vigih Mechanism for the
directors and employees o report genuine concerns or grievances anout unethical hehavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the company™s Code of Condni., or Lthics Policy. The (‘0 mpany
has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Man: rwement Lxecutives (Cthe Code™).
which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and its
employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever instgnificant or pereeived as
such, would be a matter of serious concern for the ¢ ompany. Such avigl mechanism shall ;);‘()\-'idc.
for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors apd cmplovees who avail of such
mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chadrperson of Aadit Committee in

exceptional cases.

Under these circumstances. Ad-Manum Finance Limited, being a fisted Company proposes 1o
establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formeiate o notiey for the cae,

2. Definitions: The definitions of some of the key verms used i this Policy are given below.,
(f.'apilalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned 1o them under the Code.

1. “Associates”™ means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has any
inmncml or commercial dealings,
b. “Audit Committee” mcans the Audit Commitice of Directars constituied by ihe Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the ¢ empanies Act, 2010,
¢, “Employce” means every Lm;}io\me of the Company (wheitr voorking in India or abroad),
mcluding the directors in the emiploviment of the Ces npany. .
d. “Code” means the Whistle Blower Palicy/ Vieil Mechanism Coge of Conduct.
e. “Director” means every Director of the Company. past or presei.,
[ “Investigators” mean those persons authorized. appointed. concnted or approached by the
Fthics Counselor/Chairman of the Audit Commitiee and inciudes the auditors of the Company and
the police,

“Protected Disclosure” means any communication made in good fath thar discloses or
demenstrates information that may “vidcm:c unethical or improper activity,
h. *Subject™ means a person against or in relation 1o whom a Protected Disclosure > has been made
orevidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

“Whistieblower™ means an Emplovee or director making « Protected Disciosure under this
policy.
3. Seope of this Policy: This Policy intends o cover \:crimzs coirruis it could have grave impaci
on the operations ind performance of the business of the Comypary and n m;piawu s and events
which have taken place/suspected 1o have ml(en ;‘)Iaf.'c. misuse or abuse of authority, frand or




suspected fraud, violation of company rules. manipulations. negligence causing danger to public
health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which
the interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistie blowers concerning its
employees. The policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course
of their work. nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation,

4. Eligibility: Al Employees and directors of the Company sre eligible to make Protected
Disclosures under the Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation (o matters conceming
the Company,

it

. Disqualifications

a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any
kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant disciplinary
action.

b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of
talse or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it o be false or bogus or with a
mala fide intention,

¢. Whistie Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequentiv found to

be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be Hable to be prosecuted under Company's Code of

Conduct.

6. Procedure

a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed (o the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company for investigation.

b. The contact details of the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

Privanka Jha

Sundar Nagar main 250, Sundar Nagar

Sukhliya Indore- 452010 (MP) IN

¢. I a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Combsany other than Chairman of
Audit Commitiee, the same should be forwarded 1o the Cheinnan of the Audit Commitee for
further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to Keep the identity of the Whisteblower
confidential.

d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as o ensure a clear
understanding of the issues raised and should either be tvped or written in a legible handwriting in
English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower,

e. The Protected Disclosure shouid be forwarded under a covering letter which shal! bear the
identity of the Whisteblower. The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering
letter and forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.

[ Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative or a the nature of & conclusion and
should contain as much specific information as possible to alicey for proper asscssment ol the
nature and extent of the concern and the wrgency of prefiminany bovastigative procedure,

g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering loties forwarding such Protected
Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible o intervien
the Whistleblowers.




7. Investigation:

a. All Protected Disclosures reporied under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by Chairman
of the Audit Commitiee of the Company who will investigate / oversee the mvestigations under the
authorization of the Audir Commitree, If any member of the Audit Committee has a conflict of
interest in any given case. then he/she should recues himselt/herseif and the other members of the
Audit Commiltee shoutd deal with the matter on hand. In case where a company is not reguired 1o
constitute an Audit Committee. then the Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role
of Audit Committee for the purpose of vigil mechanism o whom sther directors and employees
may report their concerns.

b. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may at its discretion. consider involving any Investigators
for the purpose of investigation,

¢. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee is by
itself not an accusation and is 10 be freated as a neutral fact-tfinding precess. The outcome of the
investigation may not suppoit the conclusion of the Whistieblower that an improper or unethical act
was commitied,

d. The identily of a subject will be kepl confidential (o the exicn: possible given the legitimate
needs of faw and the investigation.

e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the calses of a formal investigation and
have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigadon,

f. Subjects shall have a duty 1o co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or any of the
Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self-
incrimination protections available under the applicable Taws.

2. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice. other than the Ethies
Counsclor/Investigators andior members of the Audit Commiitee and/or the Whistleblower,
Subjects shall be free at any time Lo engage counsel 2t their own cost 10 represent them i the
investigation proceedings.

h. Subjects have a responsibility not 1o interfere with the mvestigation. Evidence shall nor be
withheld. destroyed or tampered with, and witnesses shali not ha wfivuenced, coached, threatened or
timidated by the Subjeets.

L Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so. Sublecis will be given the oppornunity 1o
respond o material findings contained in an investigation repus, No allegation of wrongdoing,
against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is ecod evidence in support of the
alegation. j. Subjects have a right to be informe=d of the outcome of the imvestigation. If allegations
are not sustained, the Subject should be consulted as o whether public disclosure of the
mvestigation results would be in the hest interest of the Subject and the Company.

k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected
Disclosure

8. PROTECTION

8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to 1 Whistle Rlower by vittue of his/ her having reported
a Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, ay wopaney, condemns any kind of
discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employinent practice being adopted
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therelnie. fe erven o Whistle Blowers against
any unfair practice like retaliation. threat or intimidation of terneinaton / suspension of service,
disciplinary action, transfer. demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any direct or

.

£

\
i,




mdirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's right 10 continue o perform his duties /
functions including making furtler Protected Disclosure, The Cornany will 1ake steps 1o minimize
difficuities, which the Whistle Blower mav experience as a result of making the Protected
Disclosure. Thus, it the Whistle Blower is required (o give evidence in eriminal or disciplinary
proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower o receive advice abeut the
procedure, ete,

8.2 A Whistle Blower mayv report any viotation of tie above clause to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, who shall inv estigate into the same and recommend sunable action 1o the management.
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidemvial 1o the extent possible and
permitted under faw. 8.4 Any other Employee assist mge I the said mvestigation shall aiso be
protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

), SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY

9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Commitice, the Subject and evervbody involved in the
process shall:
9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matiers undey this Policy
9.3 Discuss only (o the extent or with those petsons as requived uncer this policy for completing the
process of investigations,
9.4. Not keep the papers unaniended anywhere at any time
9.5 Keep the electronic mails / files under password.

1. DECISTON: [T an investigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee to conclude that an
improper ot upeliical aet has been committed, Chairman of the Audit Comniitiee shall recommend
to the management of the Company o take such diseiphinary or corrective action as he may deem
AL Ieis clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated azainst the Subject as a result of
the findings ofan investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere 1 the appiicable persounel or
staff conduct and di iscipiinary procedures,

If1he report of investigation is not 1o the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the
right 1o report the event to the appropriate legal or investigaling agency, A complainant who makes
false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongtul conduct of the \uh;@t"
to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Commitice shall he xuhp.(,l o appropriate disciplinary action i

accordance with the rules. procedures and policies of the Company.

H. REPORTING: The Chairman of the Audit Committee shali submit a report (o the Audit
Committee on a regular basis about all Protected Disclosures referred o himdher since the Iast
report together with the results of investigations. if any.

12, ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITYRE: The Whisile Blower shull
have right to access Chairman of the Audit Commidee direcily in exceptional cases and the
Chairman ol the Audit Committee is authorized to preseribe suitabic dircctions i (his regard.

13. COMMUNICATION: A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective tnless i s properly
communicated to employees. Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the cor mpaiy.




14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS: All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along
with the results of Investigation relating thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7
{seven) years or such other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more.

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY: A quarterly status report on the
total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary of the findings of Audit
Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairman of the company. The
Company Secretary shall be responsibie for the administration, interpretation, application and
review of this policy.

16. AMENDMENT: The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in
part, at any time without assigning any reason whatsoever., However, no such amendment or
modification will be binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in

writing.

By orders of the Board
For Ad-Manum Finance Limited

(Dharimendra A gr?zwal)
Whole ~Time- Director & CEQ
DIN: 08390936

Date : 19" August,2020
Place: Indore
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ANNEXURE-G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
(Annexed with the Board's Report For the vear onded 3 103/20240)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201 Sand
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith rules made thereunder and some of the
best practices followed on Corporate Governance.  the upml contaiming ihe details of corporate
governance systems and processes at Ad- Manum Finance Limited is as under:

1.Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governanee:

The Ad-Masum Tinance Limited (Ad-Manum) is Committed 10 the adoption of best governance
pmwu}s The Company recognizes the ideals and importance of Co porate Governance. believe on the
Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance L.e Accountability, Responsibitiny. Fairness and Transparencyvand
followed fair business & coroporate practices/ac \nou]uinu, its responsibilities.while dealing with/
towards, all stakeholders including customers, employees. regulatory authorities, sharcholders and society
al large.

Good Corporaie Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. it is the adoplion
of best business practices which ensure that the C ompany operates not only within regulatory framework.

but is also guided by ethics.
Your Company is compliant with the ail the provisions of SEBI (1.ODR) Regulations, 2015,

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition & Category of Directors:
The Board of Directors comprises highly repowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They bring
with them a wide range of skills and experience 1o the Board. which enhiances Iiu guaiity of the Board's
decision-making process. The brief profile of the (ompan s Board of [2irectors is us under:

| *Vinod  Kumr | CA Aseem FCA Vishnu | Dharemnnd

*Sanjeev i

[

F . e :

} ]mmfi!)j”’ums | Agarwal ']'l'i\-'ccl_i___ Gapta ,-\;;r:u_\".)__!” ] - ";7Sh;n‘nmwﬂ
} Date of Birth HIA00/1964 01021967 L 09121970 | 1810°199]
Date of CAppoimment | L EG8/1992 284972018 0320109 300372019 p3032020 0

in Ui curent tern

Expertise ¢4 Finanee, Accounts & | Accownts & | Information Accounts & Logat
Experience i Accounts & | Finance Finance Fecimmlogy Muarkeling |
specitic fwnctonal | Tradine. & Avcounts !
Qualification Postgraduate in 8 Chartered Chartered Graduate o ! ISU & TBALLR
Commerce Accauntn Agcounlant Seieiie MI3A ,
.‘ _ i
] o RS RIEATS ! o
No. & % of VFaainy | 720390 0 {1 Y V {}
] ! A o !
Shares held ; {96852 5 i
List of outside . Asaem P Falodi - | Avatlable i Archina (
o . Agarwi Fuet + 000 ‘ .. Doy
Company’s W , N Frivedi Corporate Finanoe Dorivate
s Corporation Py | 070 : C IR, :
directorship fekd Consuliing Comsadtant amited. Anted |
) . - Lid, . T Cy .
including name of the . Private I Private (histed Coy ) Stowards ship
- Agarwal Lo .. P i
Listed Company P . Limited Fimiied Addvison
I 2
: P Corporation Pyt ; yo: ’
i i Privite
i Lad. i ..
! : 3 Limited

! ! Transport

: Carporation Pyvi, | .
fLid. ! :
Agarwal Real |

City Py Lad,
Ras Bhartt Indore :
| | Foundations i !




P Chadmum F Mem
of the Commitices of
e Bowrd of
Phrectors of  the
Compainy

[ Audit i | - [ Audit |
fCammitee ! Comminee Committee |

Stakeholders | Stakehokiers ] Stukehobders |
i Relationship | Relationship ! Relationship i
Commitee | Commitee Committee |
Nemnination Nomination i Nomination |
& & i [ &
! Remuneratio | Remuneratio ! Remuneratio | i
| n Commitee | n Commitee | i Comimiiee Z

an 4 Member |- - - . Audin
of the Commitees of | ) Committee,
the Board. of other Stakeholders
Conpunies in which | Relationship
he is director Cammitiee
and
Nanyination
| &

i Remuneratio
i n Comnitiee
! of Available
|

|

Finance

i L Limited

Directors Interse | NA. NA. NA NA. NA. ]

i Vinod Kemor Agarwal, Jas resigned front his post of divecior and chairmanfrom the Roard and Mr Sanjecy |

Appointed as vhe Additional Direcior and Wiole-jime Divector in e Board w.o /13" March, 2020
(b) Attendance I}__ecorn(__;__‘of Directors:

| Name of Directors | No. of Board | No. of  DBoard | Last  AGM | Other C{)nlﬂ)[ﬂl‘?W
Meetings held | Meetings whether Director- | Membership/
Attended atfended ships Chairma
| Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal 7 6 No 3
l\ix Dharmendra Agrawal |7 7 7 Yes 0
CA Ascem Trivedi 7 4 No 1
_CA Vi Gopra” T A 3 No %
anka Jha 7 7 | Yes i
sanjeey Sharma i 1 E Na 2 -

g the financial vear 2019-2020 the Board of Directors meeting was held 7 (Seven) times 29-05-
2019,06-08-2019, 28-06-2019, 13-11-2019, 16-01-2020, 10-02-2020 and 13-03-2020.

*As per Regulation 26 of SEBRI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the purpose of determination of limi
chairmanship and nembership of the Audit Committee and Stake Holder Relationship Committee alone
his been considered.

(¢) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

L appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail. the terms
of appointment, duties, responsibifities and expected time commitments the same are posted on the
website of the companyhtip: w\\-g\__\__,guimea_:_)_g_a_m1'&{};_@_;1__@'0.a:n;}___a_.i'at»|iacm,_g}_giﬂf_)elzlil of FamiliarisationProgrammes
imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the company and the web link for
the same is: (hup:www.admanum finance.comy amilarization programme. detail.pdf).

{d) Separate Meeting of Independent Dirvector:

As stipulated by the code of Independent Director underSchedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013, a
separite meeting of the Independent Director of the company held 10" Day of Febraary, 2020 (o review
the performance of Non-independent Director (nchuding the Chairman) and the Board as whole, The
independent Director also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information between
the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary fo effectively and reasonably
perform and discharge their duties.

(e} Code of Conduct: Already discussed in the Board Report. Menibers are requested 10 please refer
Board Report.

(f) Prevention of Insider Trading Code: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested
to please refer Board Report.

g} List of core skilis/experiise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in the
tontext of ity business(es) and sector(s) for it to function eficctively and those actually available with
the board.




The foflowing is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as

required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are avatlable with the Board

Members:

a) Knowledge on Company’s businesses. policies and business culture major risks 7 threats and potential
opportunities and knowledge of the mdustry in which the Company operates.

b) Behavioural skilis - atributes and competencies 1o use their knowledge and skills (o coniribute
effectively to the growth of the Company.

¢) Financial. Auditing. Taxation and Management skills,

d} Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation o Company’s busincss.

(h) Matrix Setting out Skills / Expertise / Competencics:.

Skills 7 Expertise /| Shii U S Sanjeev | MsPrivanka | CA | Ascom J; O

Conmpelencies | Dharmendra Sharma, | Jha | Frivedi I Gupta independent |
; l Agarwal Whale- | Additional [ Independent | Independent | Divecior i
f ftme  Director | Director & ! Director D Directar ‘
Cand CEO WD ; ‘ |
| | | f
| Knowlodge on | Yoy Yoy Yes Yes ! '
| Company’s businesses | .

Behavioural skills | Yes Yoy NoA, NA

Financial, Auditing. | i )

Taxation and I Yes NOAL Yos ! Yes | Yo i

Muanagement skills, J i L ) B

Technical / Professional | ' : !

skills  and spccia!izcdf Yes NoAL J Yes ' Yes | Yes

| knowledge i ] i o e B
(i) Confirmation that in the opinioin of the Board, the Independent Divector fulfill the condition
specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:

All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing

Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby confirm there

independency.

(i) Petailed reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns bhefore the expiry of his

tenure alongwith the eonfirmation by such dircetor that there are no other material reason other

than those provided: Not Applicable

(k) Disclosures:

A, Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested 1o nlease
refer Board Report

B.  Related Party Transactions: Alrcady discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested 1o
please refer Board Report.,

C. Providing voting by Electronic Means: Your Company is providing F-voting facility under
Regulation 44 of SERI (LODR)Regulation, 20135 and Companies Act, 2013, The details regarding e-
vouig facility is being given with the notice of the Meeting,

D. Strictures and Penalties: No striciures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges or by the Securities and Exehange Board of India (SEBIY or by any statutory suthority on
any matters related (o capital markets during the last three vears.

E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards: In the preparation of the Snancial slatements, the
Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards as notificd,  The significant accounting
policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Fo Vigil Mechanisin/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are
requested to please refer Board Report

. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, ete. @ The Company has not raised

money through an issue (public issues. rights issues. preferential issues ete)) during the year under

review,

H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclabned Suspense Account: There is no
equity shares lving in the demat suspense account’ Unclaimed Suspense Account.

L MD/CFO Certification: The MD and the CFO have issucd certilicate pursuant 1 the provisions of
Regulation 17(8) of SEBI(LODR) Regulation. 2005 The said certificate s annexed and forns pari of
the Annual Report.

J. Secretarial Compliance Reports SEB! vide its Cireular No. CIF
February, 2009 read with Regulation JAAY of the SEBE (LODR, R

2019 dated 8%
direcied fisted



entitics 1o obtain Annoal Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for
compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said
Secretarial Compliance Report is i addition to the Secretarial Audit by Practicing Company
Secretaries under Form MR - 3 and is required to be submitted o Siack Exchanges within 60 days of
the end of the financial year.

The Company has obtained the services of €8 (Dry DAL Jain (CP No. 2382), Practicing Company
Seeretary for providing reguired Compliance Report for the yearended 31" March, 2020 and fited
with the BSE Lid. As required.

K. Certificate from Practicing Company Seeretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: As
required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
obtamed a certificate from CS (Dr) DK, Jain (FCS 3563 CP No.2382), proprietor of M/s. DI Jain
& Co., Practicing Company Secretarics, certitying that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or contineing as directors of the
Cempany by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authority,

A compliance certificate from M/s. DK, Jain & Co., Practicing Company Seccrefaries pursuant o the
requirements of Schedule V of the SERI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 regarding compliance of
conditions is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report.

L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee ofthe Boardwhich is
Mandatorily required, in the relevant financialyear: There are no such instances where, the board
had not accepted any recommendatio of any committee of the Board.

M. Disclosure relating o Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition aund
Redressal) act,2013: The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints
relating 1o sexual harassment at workplace. The details relating to the number of complaints received
and disposed of during the financial year 2019-20 are as under:

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year; NiL
b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year; NIL
¢. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year; NiL

N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: There has been no instance of non-compliance on
any matter related {o the capital markets, during the last (wo vears.

O. Unclaimed Bividend and transfer of shares to the IEPE Authority: The dividend for the under
noted years, if remaining unclaimed for seven years, will be statutorily transferred 1o the Investor
FEducation and Protection fund {IEPF) in accordance with the schedule given below, Communication
has been sent by the Company to the Shareholders advising them to take appropriate sfeps to
realize the same. Attention is drawn that the unclaimed dividend for the year 2012-13 is due for
transter to IEPF on 04/11/2020.0nc¢e unclaimed dividend js traunsierred to IEPF, no claim shall

_lie in respect thereof with the Com pany.

! Financial Dividend [ Date of Declaration Unclaimed  dividend as | Due for transfor sm
[ Year Hdeatification no. of Bividend an 31/03/2020 IEPT ’
201213 277 AGM 28092013 130986.00 1 1740 04112020
!.__;{HE-H 1TAGM 123092014 16891000 | 2 144 017172021 7
2014413 29AGM 30.092073 10380000 | 2210 06/1 1726022

In accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 the Company has tansferred 16,920 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- cach to the 1EPE Authority as per the requirement of the 1EPF rules on account of
the dividend declared by the company in the vear 2011-12.

The Company has uploaded on its website the details of uapaid or unclaimed amounts lying with the
Company as on date of fast Annual General Meeting (30/0%2019) and details of shares transferred to
HEPE during financial year 2019-20. The aforesaid details are put on the Company’s website and can
be accessed on the website of the IEPT Authority (www ieploov.in). The voting rights on the shares
transferved 1o 1EPF Authority shall remain frozen 6l rightful owner claims the shares,

PLCHEO& CFO Certifieation: The Chict Exccutive Officer {CEC) and Chief Financiai Officer (CFO) have
issued certificate pursuant 1o the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SER] (Listing Obligations
&Disclosure Requiremenis) Repulations, 2015, that the financial statements do not coniain any
materially untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the. Company’s aifairs.
The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report,




COMPLIANCE UNDER NON-MANDATORY/DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER

THE LISTING REGULATIONS REQUIRMENTS OF LISTING REGULATIONS:

The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory requirement as

per details given below:

A. The Board: The Company does nol have Non-Executive Chairman.

B. Shareholder’s Rights: The quarterly and half vearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed
on the website of the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company
are listed. The halfvyearly results are not separately circulated 1o the shareholders.

C. Audit Qualification: The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The
Company continues to adopt best practices in order to ensure lm(]ll:i“ fied financial statements.

D. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit
Commitice.

3. Audit Commitiee

(A} During the year there is no change in the constitution of Audit Committee. The ferms of reference
stipulated by the Board of Directors 1o the Audit Committee are, as comained inn the Reguiation 1§ read
with Part C of Schedule H of SEBI (Listing ()hl'geﬂims and Disclosure Re(;uiremenl's) Regulations, 204 3
and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013read with the rules made thereunder,major of which are as
follows:

1oooversight of the bisted entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the {inancial statement is correct, sufficient and credible:

2. recomnendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the

Company;

approval of payment to statutory auditor’s for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors:

reviewing, with the management. the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before

submission to the board for approvai. with particular reference to:

a.  matters, required to be included in the Director’s Rcspon‘iibilit\f Statements to be inchuded in 11}@
Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013

b. changes, if any. in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

¢, major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings:

e. compliance with listing and other fegal requirement relating to financial statements:

. disclosure of any related party transactions;

g modified opinion(s) in the drafi andit report:

5. reviewing, with the management, the quarterty financial slatements before submission to the board for

[P

appr {}\-’d%,

6. reviewing,  with  the  management,  the  statement  of  uses  / application  of
fundsraised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issue, ete)) the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus/ notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utitisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue
and making appropriate recommendations 1o the board 1o take up steps in this matter;

7. review and Monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectivencss of audit process;

8. approval or and subsequent modification of ransactions of the Histed entity with refated parties:

9. serutiny of mter-corporate foans and investment;

10, valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary:
H evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
120 reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors. and adequacy of the

o

internal control systems;
I3, reviewing the adequacy of infernal audi function, f any, including the structure of the imemnal andit
department, stalfing and seniority of the official heading the departinent, reporiing structre coverage

and frequency of internal audit;
BA discusston with imernal auditors any significant findings and foliow up there on:
150 reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the futernal auditors into matters where there

naterial nature and

1s suspected [raud of irregularity or a failure of internal contro! svstems of

reporting the matter fo the board:




6. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern:

17, 1o look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment 1o the depositors, debenture holders.
share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors:

I8, toreview the functioning of the whistle blower mee 1anism;

19, appraval of appointment of chiel financial officer afier assessing the qualifications, experience and
background. ete. of the candidate

20. carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,

21, Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding COMpany in
thesubsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is
lower including existing {oans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of
this provision,

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:
I. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resufts of gperations;

2. Statement of significant related party transactions {as defined by the Audit Committee) submitted by

management;

3. Management fetters/letiers of internal contro! weaknesses issucd by the statutory auditors:
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses: and
5. The appointment. removal and terms of remuneration of the Chietinternal auditor shall be subject 1o

review by the Audit Committee,
6. Statement of deviations:
> quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted
to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1y,
» annual statement of funds atilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/
prospectus/notice in terms of Regutation 32(7).
{(B) Constitution and Composition: The terms of reference of the audit committee arc extensive and
include all that is mandated in reguiations 18 of SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock
Exchange and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules. The Company has complied
with the requirements of regulation 18 of SER! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiroments)
Regulations, 2015 as regards composition of the Audit Commitiec.
During the vear, the Committee has met 4 times (29-05-2019, 06-08-2019, 13-11-2019 and 10-92-2020).
The details composition and attendance of the members of the Audit Committee in the meetings are as

i‘(.“ ’ l() \\{S: — anr - ————— ek i PT R — .
Name Position ] Meetings Held Meetings Attended
CA Vishiu Gupia Member - 4 '
CA Aseerm Trivedi Member 4 i
Ms. Privanka Tha ; Chairperson B

¢S M. R, Sheikh Company Secretary acts as the Secretary o the commitice.
Ms, Privanka Jha Chairperson of the Audit Commitiee was present at the last Annual General Meeting to
answer the sharcholder queries.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committece

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Commitice:

The Commitice is empowered 10 -

. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications. positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other senior employees:

2. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Direetors mcluding Independent

Directors. the Board of Directors and the Commitices thereod

Todevise policy on Board Diversity:

4. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management

i accordance with the eriteria Inid dawn, and recommend to the Board thetr appoiniment and where

Ll

necessary, their removal:
5. Mo formulate policy ensuring the following:
a. The level and composition of remuncration is reasonable and snfficient |
motivate directors of the quality required 1o run the Company successiufh,




b. Relationship of remuneration 1o performance s clear and meets appropriate  performance
benchmarks, and

¢. Remuneration to Directors. Key Managerial Personnel and senior managenent involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance  obiectives
appropriate (o the working of the Company and its goals;

d, Recommendation ¢ the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable 10 senior
managenient.

6. Todesign Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Exccutive/ Whole Time Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel mcluding pension rights and any other compensation payment:

7. todetermine, peruse and finalize terms and conditiong including remuneration pavabie to Execulive/
Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time to time:

8. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions incfuding remuneration payable to
Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senjor Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company;

9. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

B) Composition: In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013

alongwith their rules and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and

Remuneration Committee met 5 times in the financial year 2019-2020 (i.e. on 29-05.2019. 06-08-2019,

3-11-2019, 10-02-2020 and13-03-2020).

| Name | Position Designation Meeting ’\I(umg\l[enﬁlaﬂ_
Held
CA Vishinu Gupta Member "m“?ndcpundcm & Nop-xecutive 5 5
Director
CA Aseem Trivedi Mamber Independent &Non-Fxecutive Direclor 3 5
M. Privanka Jha Chairperson Independent &Nor-Fxecutive Director s Ty

All the members of the remuneration committes are non-execative and independent directors. The Broad
terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee are to determine on behalf of the Board
of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the
Company’s policy on specific remuneration package(s) for Executive Director,

) Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors: Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated under regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for
evaluating its performance and as well as thal of it Commitiees and Individual Directors. A structured
evahzation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as Composition of the RBoard
& commitiees. experience & competencies. performance of specific duties & obligations, governance
Issies ete,

5. Remuneration of Direetors:

Criteria of making pavment to Non-excentive Divectors: The company formulated Poliey for
Remuneration o Directors  and KMP and  the same  is  disclosed on  thewebsiteat:
Nomination%20and%s 20Remuneration Y620 oliey pdf

Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors d uring the vear under review are
as under:

 Name J Silting Fee () U'Other Payment Iluill (_)_ 77777 _,M,.,%
CA Vishiue Gupta 60060 - 6000
CA Aseom Trivedi T T son [T " 8000
‘r Ms. Privanka Yo 17T 4000 - 17(}"@‘@
i ]
Details of the remuneration paid to the Execative Direetors during the vear under review are as
under: ) o )
| Name of Direetors L Am, (in GO0 5 | Perivd of appointment !
B T A R S - H e T T N 7 PR o AT
Mro Dharmendra - Agrawalt Whole- Time-Dircctord | SU0.00 i Re-Appointed on 13/03/2020 w.e.f (1049050 as |

i {Wholestime Director &

CEOY Remuneration and Perquisites e
Jirector)

Mr. Sanjeey Sharnaa { Wholethme |

Rcmtmcz’;a!iqn aiid i’u'a;ui.\ s

i
i
|
!

331.00 3 Appointed  wef
! Laireetor




6. Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee

The terms of reference mandated by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and regulatory

requIrements are:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to

transfer/iransmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends. issue

of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings ete.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services

being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4, Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices
by the sharcholders of the company.

During the vear, the Commiitee has met 4 times (29-05-2019, 06-08-2019, 13-11-2019 and 10-02-

20203, The details composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Comnmittee

in the meetings are as follows:

i 1.2

Name Puosition Meetings Held Meetings Attended

CA Vishou Gupta Member o 4 4
CA Aseem Trivedi Momber ) 4 4
Ms. Privanka Jha Chairperson 4 4

During the vear 201920, Hene) complaint were reccived and the sante has been resobved within time. Hence outstanding
complaints as on 31 March, 2020 were NIL.

7. The company was not required to hold and conduet any CSR committee during the period under
review,

8. General Body Meetings:

Year Meetings held Location Date Time No.  of  Special
) Resolelion passed
2016-17 Annual Generad Totel Surva, 373, Nath Mandiv | 250072017 HHOOAM 1{0ne)

Mecting

Road, Indore {MP)

!
Mueeting Road. Indore {MP) _
217418 Amnual General Hotel Surva, /3. Nath Mandir ¢ 28/09/2018 1T:00AM S{Five)
Meeting Road. Indore {MP)
2018-19 Annual General Hotel Surva. /5. Nath Mandir | 30492019 1130 AM H{One)

During the vear ended on 31° March 2020, no extra ordinary general meeting was held.

9, Means of Communication:

The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation 33/47 of
SEBT(LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) and Choutha Sansar (Hindi
edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered office of the Company is

situated,

The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are
also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders. Results and Ansual Reports of
the Company are displayed on the Company’s Websiter www.admanumfimance.com. The Annual Report
is posted individually to all the members entitfed to receive a copy of the same.

10, General Shareholder Information
Annaal General Meeting
Dy, Date, Time and Venue

Wednesday, the T Septem Ber 2020 at 11,00 AM hrough Video Conferencing
or other audio visual mode for which purposes the Registered office situated as
“Agarwal House, Ground Floor, 5. Yeshwant Colony, Indore -432003 (M.P)

201920

Financial Year

Financial Catepdar {temative)
Results for the T Quarter
Seseits for the 2™ Quarter
Resuls for the 3% Quarter
Resubs for the 4% Ouarter

On or Before
O ot hetore 14 3
Un or before 14 F

On o Before 307 May 207

" Seprember, 2020 (extended by SEBE due to Covid)
dav, 2070

2407 Seprember, 2020 Thursday W 307 Seplembe

Date of Book closure




inciusives.

_Remote e-Voting

277 Seprember. 2020 (9:00 1) 10 297 Sepremiber. 2020 (3:00 pim)

Listing on Stock Exchanges

BSE L

i Stock Code
Par BSIE
Pemal TSN Number

SH334

INESS6DOT0T

Board  Meeiing  for  consideration of
Armnual Accounts for the financial vear
_2619-20

257 Juty, 2020

Cutolt date for E-voting

23" Septamnber, 2020 {Wednesday)

]’osimu ‘mailing of Annual Repont

before 7% Seplember 2020

Registered Office “Agarwal House™, Ground Floor 3, Yeshwant Colony, Indore - 432 003 (M.P) Ph.
G1-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-4714090 {Address for Correspondence)
Compliance Qfficer and €8 CS Mobd. Races Sheikh
Registrars and Share Transler Agents Ankit Consultaney Pyt Lid.
Plot No.o0, Elecrronie Complex. Pardeshipura, Indore (M) 452010
Telr 0731- 2551745/46. Fax: 073 1- 4065798
Email: gnkie 4321 wvahao.com
Seratnizer for E-voting CS Ishan Jain, Practicing Company Secretary
Share Transfor System Due to amendment in SEBKLODR)Y Regulation. 2015 from MApiil 2019 1o
) ohvsical tansler of shares allowed except seme cases
Conmadity  price  visk  or  foreign usual policy is to selt its products at prevailing market prices, and nol W enter into
exclunge risk mnd hedging activity price hedping wrrangements.
Plant Location Nii
Credit Raiing Nil
Market Price Datas
Month The Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSEY Per share)
NMonth's High Price Month's Low Price
April” 2019 22,55 19.00
May™ 2019 20.00 16.50
June” 2019 17.60 £3.25
July™ 2019 16,85 13.80
Aseust” 2010 1514 l 1,20
September” 2014 17.00 5,19
October 2019 18.70 m U
November’ 2019 17.25 13.03
December” 2619 17.30 11.25
January” 2024 14 88 H1.40
February” 2020 14.84 11.52
Mareh' 2020 12,40 i 146,13
Fdata sowree from iic swebsite of the Stock Fxchange, Mnbai,
Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2020%
Nu, 6f shares No, of Holders Yo Shares Amount in Y%
Upto 1000 [$RE: $6.68 173780 (163
FO01- 2000 288 2056 | 556650 0.74
2001- 3000 82 s8s | 234380 031
3001- 4000 48 3,43 188650 AL
100§- 3000 132 9.42 633200 087
S001- 10000 162 728 - 853330 Lid
10001 - 20000 43 o ' 668140 0.89
20001 36000 El 004 225930 0,30
3R001-40000 2 074 70300 £.09
406U -50000 3 3.2 137660 0.18
S0001-106000 13 (.93 994460 1.133
100000& Above 23 178 69941220 932y
CTOTAL 140 108,00 TEOGUOGO 16080

3F
Blhe Above distribticn af ey as oin 3
R4 Honvever on consolidation of the folio, the total members is 13

Muvel, 20200 1s based on the aciued Folto of the members as per the data provided Iy
O axar 31032020




Dematerialization of Shares®
The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily vaded in the Stock Lxchanges in dematerialized
form. The number of shares held i dematerialized and physical mode is as under:

Partieulays T | o of Shares 1 % of rotal vzli;}ut_':-éklviissue:’!wmmw
Held in Dematerialized form in NS ' 62.61.67] )
Held in Dematerialized formin CDSE.— P08 3272
Physical 149007 |

U Total : 73,60,000 ¢
*Data source from our Regisirar and Shae Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvr. Lid. Indore.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI, a gualified Independent practicing
Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit 1o reconciie the total admitted capital with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDLY and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CISL)
and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every guarter and the report thereon is
submitted (o stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board's in their Meeting,
No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address for Correspondence and Investor Grievances Red ressal: “Agarwal House™, Ground Floor.5.,
Yeshwant Colony. Indore - 452 003 (M.POPh. 91.731-4714000. Pax: 91-73 -47H4090E-maii:
Imanumiinance com, Web-Site: www admanum fioan ve.com,

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{pursnant 10 Regrianon 34730 and Schedide V Para C clanse (11 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Piselosure Requivemenisi Regulitions.
EITRY:

To,

The Members of

Ad-Manum Finance Limited
“Agarwal House™ Ground Floor
5, Yeshwant Colony
Indore-452003 (MP)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from (he
Directors of Ad-Manum Finance Limited having CIN 1.32520MP1986PLCOO3405 and having registered
office at *Agarwal House” Ground Fleor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore-452003 (MP) (hereinafier referred
o as ‘the Company®), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Reguiation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause P00 of the Securities
Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

In our epmion and 1o the best of our information and accarding to the verifications {including, Directors
Identification Number (DIN} status at the portal wwwomeacovin) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished 1o us by the Company and its officers,

We hereby cortify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as sted below for the
Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority,

; Sr. | Name of Director DIN - Date of appointment in Com pany 7

i No. | , i S |

K Shri Aseem Trivedi 101244851 1 01/04/2004 =

Shri Vishou Gupta COHT6704 | 0TA4/2004

3 Shri Dharmendra Agrawal U839G930 | 30/05/2019 B

} 4 [ Ms. Privanka iha 07347415 130/03/2019 e
i Mr. Sanjeev Sharma | O7B59822 1 13/03/2020 _ ]

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment ! continuity of every Director on the Bomd is the

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsihility is 1o express an apinion on Hhese
basced on aur verification.




This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted (he affairs of the Company.

Place:Indore For, D.K. Jain & Co.
Date :19" August, 2020 Company Secretaries
UDIN: FOD3565B000618014 FRN: 11995MP0O67500

CS (Dr.) Dilip Kumar Jain

Proprictor

FCS 3565: CP* 2382

Peer Review: 743/2020
Management Biscussions and Analvsis Report

Industry Structure and development

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the
company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corperate governance requirement as laid
down in Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Reguiations, 2015 read with Schedule 1V: -

The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large number
of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the vears, our compaity has steadily
broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum ot services in the financial intermediation space
with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The company has
Rs. 22,43 Lacs NPA account and Rs. 25 Lacs bad debts for the period ended on 317 March 2020,

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control (o ensure that all activities are
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit committee of
the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control,

Staterments in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s objectives. projections
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable Security
faws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic
conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors.

Opportunities and Threats:

The Company’s Management reveals thai the corporate and real estate finance sector has good potential
because the remote focations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.

On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direetion.

Further, a major threat appears to be on account of firther increase in inferest rates trends in takes over of
foans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However vour Company is confident of facing the
challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segmeni for quite a long time.

Segment-wise performance:
The Company Operating in two segment i.e. Wind Power Generation segments and Finance Segments.
The details of performance are given under respective head in Financial Statement.

Gutlook

According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook in
its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business development are based
both on its customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessments.

Risk and Conecern:

Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the seeurity and recovery aspect of cach
{inance file. which reflects from the fact thar the overall is Rs. 22.12.960 during the year your company will
continue o adopt strategies (o register significant increase in business volumes, and would ntimate still more
concentraied elforts to maintain the NPA level o its niinimum,




Enternal Control Systems & their Adeqguacy
The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System o ensure that afl assets are saleguarded, and

protected against foss from unauthorized vse or disposition, and that transaction are authorized, recorded and

reported correctly,

The Company. in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the adequacy of
Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a review 1o ensure overall
adherence fo management policies and applicable Jaws & regulations. Cost control measures, especially on

major cost determinants, have been implememed.

Discussion vn financial performance with respect to operational performance

Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect 1o its operational

performances.

Material developments in Human Resource Bevelopments/Andustrial Relations frout, including number

of people employed

During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource Development as one
of the eritical area of its operation. Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the fieid

of Finance. Accounts and Computer weye reaularly update their knowledge and 10 keep thein abreast of the

present day finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Debtors, the loan portioiio reduced and interest cost saved
significantly,

Key Ratio 2019-20 | 2018-19 | Varisoce | Com ments for Variation in ratio above 25%, f
Debtors Turnover Ratio (.13 .16 -19.97% - f
[nventory Turnover Rutio 1 - - -4

nterest Coverage Ratio 3.01 370 -B9.61% | Ity favorsble sign showing better recovery from the

Current Ratio i 1.92 16.30 S98.35% © As the company has sold Bs comumereial vehiches
] o i portiolio. the same is not comparable as such, N
Debt Equity Ratio (.99 (.32 O0.71% | As the company has sold it commercial vehicles
_____ ) portfodio, the sume is not comparabie us such,
Operating  Profit - Margin 54.04% A6 -218.67% | As e company  has sold s commercial vehicles
(%) o i | portivlio, the same is not comparable as such.
Net Profit Margin (%) 18.48%, 196 1 0373% | As the company has its commercial vehicles ‘
purtfobiv. e same is not comparable s sech, |
Retur on networth {Any 0.04 (L0848 S83.41% 5 As the company has sold (s commerein vehicles !
Change) |_portlolio. the same is not comparanle as sueh, O

Company's Corporate Website
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manam’simanagement, vision, mission,
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustamability, investor refations, sales network. updates and news,
The section on 'Investors’ serves 10 inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial details,
shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information reluling (0 stock exchanges, registrars & transfer
agents and frequently asked questions. Investors can also submit their queries and get feedback through
enline interactive forms. The section on 'Media' includes alj major press reports and releases. awards.
Campaigns

By order of the Board of
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

(Sartjeev Sharma) (D ar;v\z“é/.rrdm Agrawed)
Whaole-time Direcior Whole-Time-Divecrord CEO
DIN 07839822 PN 8390036

Date: 19" August,2020
Place: Indore



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

In compliance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule 1 Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20151 hereby certify that:

A, We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash flow of Ad-Manum Finance Limited for the
year ended on 31 March 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or onit any material fact ar
contain statements that might he misleading;

(4) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s  affairs and are in
compliance with exisiing &uoummv standards, applicable laws and regulations,

B. To the best of our knowledge : . no transaction entered into by the Hsted entity’s during the
vear 2019-20 which are fraud ]un llleual or vielative of the listed emity’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting and
we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s infernal control systems of the listed entity
pertaining (o financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the audit commitiee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls. if’ any, of which they are aware and
the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee:

(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
financial year 2019-20;

(i) that there are no significant changes in accounting pelicies du ring the year: and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: except changes made by Government
from time to time, if any and

(1) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement
therein, i any. of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s
internal control system over financial u,ggi ln“

(Dhary Wira A grawal) (Serrrdé \ Ag eltlor)

Date 119" August, 2020 Wiole-Time-Director & CEQ Chief Financial Officer

Place: Indore DIN: 08390936

Auditors’ Certificate Regarding Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance

To the Members of
Ad-Manum Finance Limited i
. . ) “\ﬁ
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ad-Manum l*‘énzl}h\
Limited for the year ended on 31st March, 2020, as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18. 19, 20, 22, 23, 24.
28, 26, 27 and clauses(b) to (i) sub-regulation (2} of regulation 46 and para C. I3 and I of Schedule V of
the Securities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (col%ectivc!\-’ referred (o as *SEBI Listing Regulations, 20157).
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the € ampany’s
Management. Our examination was carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited 1o
procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance, it is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the linancial
statements of the Company.
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the
Minisiry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of
the COVID-19 pandemic, we ccrl'if"y that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corparate
Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015,
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viabifity of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company,



FOR SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FCAT FRN 019356C

CA SWATI JAIN

PARTNER

ICAT MNO 420836

PLACI: INDORE

DATE: 19/08/2020

TCAT UDIN 20420830AAAAAQGES0

CODE OF CONDUCT
This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Pomt No. D of
Schedule V of SERBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2415, A Code of
Conduct for the Board miembers and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been
approved by the Board in its meeting held on 12 Apr, 2018,
The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been circulated
to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.
All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have aflirmed compliance with the said Code of
Conduct, for the period ended 31" March, 2020.

(Ditarmendra A g&mﬁul)
Whole-Time-Director& CEC

DIN: 18390936
Date: 19" August,2020
Place: Indore




SAF JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF AD- MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CPINION

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
{“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Statements of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive income), the Statements
of Changes in Equity and the Statements of Cash Flows for the year then ended and
notes to the Financial Staterments including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”}.

i our apinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid F‘nanc‘al Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 {"the Act"} in the manner so reguired and glve a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principies generally accepted in India including the indian
Accounting Standards ["ind AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2020, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finandial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accerdance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {"ICAI"} together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have fuifilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a hasis for our epinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide & separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described below to he the key audit matters to he
communicated in our report.

_Audator . Response

LSr Z_Key Audlt Matt'
.N_Q_‘-_
1. Trans;hon io Indxan Account ing Standards Prmc:ipai Aud& Pmcedures

C{"Ind AS™)

The Company has adopted Ind AS | We have performed the following
notified under section 133 of the | audit procedures in order to obtain
Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”) read @ sufficient audit evidence:

with the Companies {Indian Accounting | 1) Assessed the Company’s process to
Standards) Rules, 2015 from Aprit 01, | identify the lmpaci of adoption and
2019 and the effective date of such | transition to.: e "new accounting |
transition is April 01, 2018, Ind AS is new tcmdmds TR T
and complex accounting standards which B '
reguire  considerable  judgment  and | 2) tva!uatpd 1&@\\31{3519;1 of internal

208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Bail Compléx,‘ }ﬁ,;_qsfa ;'215'?:{}03 (M.F)
Muobile: BEBO6 98623, 7487511021, E-mail: sapjsinassocistes@amail.com




interpretation

in its  implementation

Further, Ind AS 101 (“First-time Adoption
cof Indian Accounting Standards”) allows
i two categories of exceptions to the first-

L rime
L proni
Loerta

L exemption

adopter which mainly includes
bition to retrospective application of
reguirements  of
from some requirements of
Ind AS. We consider this transition and
the required disclosure to be a key audit
matter because new accounting policies
have been developed by the Company to

i

comply  with these standards and
judgment, Note 20 “Significant
Accounting  Poilicies” to the Ind AS

Financial Statements provide detailed
information on the significant policies,
criticat judgment and estimation along
with details of exemptions applied from
cerfain requirements under Ind AS bhased

- on which these Financial Statements are

ind AS and

controls and tested
effectiveness of key internal conirels
around the process of preparation of
Financial Statements.

3 Reviewed the exemptions availed
by the Company from  certain
reguirements under ind AS.

43 Obtained an understanding of the
governance over the determination of
key judgments.

5) Evaluated and tested the key
assumptions and judgments adopted
by management,

6)Assessed  the disclosures made
against the refevant Ind AS; and

7) Determined the appropriateness of |

the methodologies and models used

the o pef"ati'ﬁéﬁm

L orepared,
: Calong with the respons ibility of the
OULpULS.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis; Board’'s Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements and
our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinien on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereor.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required o report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true
and falr view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, inciuding Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; makmq Juoqmenlq and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementatit naintenance of adeqguate internal financial
controls, that were operating effec yeiyu;{- ing the accuracy and completeness of




the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is aiso responsibie for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 5As will always detect material misstatements when it exists, Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of this Financial Statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and .obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatements resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controis with reference to financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

o Ekvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's abliity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the refated disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the undertying transactions and svents in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the. @t ,a’gignificant audit findings, inciuding any
significant deficiencies in internal con Lidentify during our audit.




We also provide those charged with governance with a Statements that we have
complied  with  relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeqguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

OTHER MATTER

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2020 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at Aprit 01, 2018 included in these
Financial Statements, are based on the previously issued statutory Financial Statements
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards Specified under Section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India audited by us in our report for the year ended March 31, 2019
dated 29" May, 2019 and for the year ended March 31, 2018 dated 30" May, 2018
respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those Financial Statements, as adjusted
for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to
the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified I respect of this matter.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

The Operations of the Company during the year ended 31st March 2020 were marginaily
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Central / State Governments in the month of
March 2020 due to the outhreak of Novel Coronavirus COVID1S.

Considering the restrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the
Company has given us access to their computer/ERP System. We were able to access the
relevant data & records for our Audit purpose. Further the company has provided ali
other data / information / records as required by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes.
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Management of the
Company using various modes such as Audio/Video Conferencing, etc.

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central / State Governments and the
resulting travel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a
reguiar basis and carry cut the audit function, We have carried out the Audit Process
using various techniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records / documents /
statements received by us through electronic media. We have aiso received Management
Representation Lelters wherever necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the
inputs provided by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the
information / record / statements provided to us are free from material misstatement and
adhere to the relevant standards.

We have carried out the Audit Process subject to our disciosures as mentioned above.
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to express our audit opinion. While
expressing our audit opinion, we have also relied upon certifications by the management
or certifications by other independent auditors, wherever required.




REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.

B

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {(“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a Statement on the matters specified in the

paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As required by Section 143 {(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

al We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowiedge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance 5Sheet, the Statements of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive income, Statements of Changes in Eguity and the Cash
Flow Statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account,

d) I oour opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31% March, 2020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, nore of the
directors is disgualified as on 31% March, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controis, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B". Qur report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

sl
—

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

i our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the vear is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 of the Act,

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and te the best of cur information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
31 March 2020 on its financial position in its Financial Statements -
Refer Note 20 (B) {2) to the Financial Statements.

i, We draw attention to the Note 20 (B) (15) to the Financial
Statements, as regards to the management evaluation of COVID-19
impact on the future perfopmance of the Company.




i The Company did not have any long-term contracks including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

o There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Bducation and Protection Fund by the Company during
the yvear ended 31% March 2020,

STATUTORY AUDITQRS

FOR SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[CAI FRN 019356C

CA SWATI JAIN
- PARTNER

4" 1CAI MNO 420836
ICAI UDIN 20420836AAAACE700

PLACE: IN DORE
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Annexure - “A" to the Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2020]

The Annexure required under CARQO, 2016 referred to in our Report to the members of
the Ad-Manum Finance Limited (“the Company”} for the vear ended 31% March 2020, and
according to mformation and explanations given to us, we report as under:

jit.

Vi,

Vii.

a. the company has maintained adequate records showing general particulars,
inciuding qguantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified
by the management and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonabie having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

¢. The company does not have any immovabie property; therefore, the
requirement of this clause is not applicable to the company.

The nature of the company’s business is such that it is not reguired to hold any
inventories,

The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and during
the ordinary course of its business the company has granted certain unsecured
foans during the year fo a parties covered in the register maintained U/s 189 of
the companias act, 2013 and

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such ioans are not prejudicial to
the interest of the company.
b} The amount is received as per stipulation and there is no outstanding.

iv. The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and provided

loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the interest is
charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of india (RBI.
Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the companies act, 2013 are
complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the companies act, 2013 are

not appiicable to the company.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 {as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable
to the company.

a. The Company is regufar in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods & Service tax,
duty of customs and other material statutory dues, as applicable, to the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of mare than six months
from the date they become payable.




b The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on
account of disputes: -

‘Name of | Nature - .| Demand | Deposit “{-Balance 7 Period ' to | Forum
| statute L of Dues | (In3'000) | (In000) " 'Outstandi’ | 'which . | where
R Sl ing {In:;-Amount .- | dispute

5 o 1 2000) | Relates is

_ ' ' 1 (AY.) pending |
income Ctncome  13293.00 8870.00  4423.00 2008-2008 | ITAT,
CTax  Act,  Tax INDORE
1961 | é B

[ income Income | 148.00 £ 0.00 1 148.00 2013-2014 : CPC

P Tax  Act, | Tax ?

1961 | | = |

U Income L TDS F 281.00 (.00 281.00 Cumulative | TDS,

' Tax  Act, j : up  to  AY | CPC
1961 é 2019-20

5  Total 1372200 1 8870.00 @ 4852.00

viii. The Company has no loans or borrowings payable to a financial institution or a
bank or government and no dues payable o debenlure-holders during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{viii) of the Order are not applicable,

ix. The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and did not have any term icans cutstanding
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not
appicable,

x. No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

xi. Managerial remuneration has been paid (and) provided by the company in
accordance with the reqguisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section
197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of
ctause 3{xii) of the Order are not applicable.

Anoour opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable. and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable IND
AS.

X

xiv.To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Consequently, requirements of clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

Xv.in our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 197 of the
Act.

The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 451A of the Reserve Bank of india
Act, 1934 vide registration no B-03.00081 dated 27/02/2004 in category Non-
Banking Financial Institution without accepting pubfic deposit and accordingly, the
company is carrying on financial Services business.

XV
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Annexure — “B"” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act"}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ad-Manum
Finance Limited {("the Company”) as of 31% March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intarnal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (the “Guidance
Note). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial conirois that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and complieteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controis
over financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controis, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controis. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audil of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or

GError.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit epinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financiai control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
oreparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily
accepted accounting principles. A company's intaernal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary o
permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generaily accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonabie assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels that could
have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conftrols,
material misstatements due fo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controt over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

QOPINJON

In our opinion, and to the hest of cur information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
systeim over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control
over financial reporting cnteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAI

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- ICAI FRN 019356C

CA SWATI JAIN
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A-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2020

{¥in 000}

bért.j.tuh:-‘s. o g N(}tﬁ X . AS at 31st [on et A aiOISt pr”
A A Noc b March- 202000000 2018
ASSETS
Financia! Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents i 2172.323 9582.24 4816.21
Trade Receivabies 2z 905026,34 61071353 646044.81
Investmentis 3 17058.74 18761.19 19502.69
Other Financial Assets 4 1677.13 228276 3058.42
Non-Financial Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 23155.09 25054.07 28589 88
Intanaiixie Assetrs G .88 0,88 448,19
ner Non-Financial Assets 7 33940.24 63293.00 13768.75
Total Assets 983930.75 729687.67 716228.05
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabifities
Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) g 480218.19 243092.64 229274.95
Other Financial Liabilities 9 3201.82 4287.56 3501.93
Non-Financial Liabiiities
Provisions 10 £41.82 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Liahility 3929.48 4538.75 0.00
Other Non-Financial Lianbilities 11 2317.41 1359.83 820,21
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 17 7500000 75000.00 75000.00
Other Equity 13 419022.03 401368.80 407531.66
T tal Liabilities and Equity 833830.75 729687.67 716228.95
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 20
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AR-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1085 FOR THE PERIQD ENDED 315t MARCH, 2020

o Particulars vl ENote NoL b March 3stind et
L . K . o RN DR B FR020
Revenue from operations
fiY  Hnlerest ncome 14 88793.31 85539.00
{ii} _Wind Power Sale 9651.34 13584.66
() 1Totat Revenue from operations (44} 98444.65 98123.66
{1 0ther income 15 1187.14 151559
(i} FTotal Income {i+iD) 99631.79 100639,25
Expenses
{i} Finance Costs 16 i 22782.00] ¢ 22483.23
() Jempioyee Benelits Expenses i7 2192381 14821.96
(i) JDepreciation, amortization and impairment 18 10823371 2672234
fivy [Others expenses 19 s 15750.78 24807.30
UV ) HTotal Expenses (1V) 4264938 62834.82
(V) [Profit / {loss) hefore exceptional items and tax {i{l-1V} 56982.41 37804.42
(Vi) {Exceptional items 3539557 T141466.35)5
{VIl ) }Profitf{ioss) before tax (V -Vi} +215806.84 {361,092}
(Vi) JTax Expenses: 3173.490 1328.23
(i} JCurrent Tax (MAT) 4000.00 3.00
{iy  {Beferred Tax {609.27} 4538.75 )
(i} pAdiustment in respect of current income tax of prior years {216.83) (3210510
Brofit / {foss) Tor the period from continuing P
: . 94 9940,
(X} operations(Vi-Villj 18412.9 (4990.16)
(X pPoofitf{ioss) from discontinued operations 0.00 G.00
(X} _[Tax Expense of discontinued onerations Q.40 0.00
(X1 )IZE)M/ {loss) from discontinued operations {Alter tax) (X~ 0.00 9.00
i
(XHL iProfit/(foss) Tor the period {4 X1 18412.04 {4990.19)
X1V} TOther Comprehensive income
(A} (8 Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss {759.80) (1172.8%)
it e tax relating to Lems that wit e - .
(lf) lncolnlﬁc_ tax ";"i‘f"‘-? to items that will not be 0.00 0,00
reclassifisg to profit or loss
Subtotal (A) {759.80) (117281}
{2} (i} lterns that will be reciassified (o profit or loss 0.00 0.00
(“,) l{pcome tax relating to items that will be reciassified to 600 0.00
profit or ioss
Subtotal (B} 0.00 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) {(759.80) (1172.81)
Total Comprehensive {ncome for the period
(XV) Ry {Comprising Profit (Loss) and other 17653.13 {6162.96)
Comprehensive Income for the period)
0V Eamings per equity share (for continuing
operations)
Basic (Rs.} 2,45 (0,67}
Diluted (s 2,46 (0,671
XV Earnings per equily share (for discontinucd
N onerations)
Basic (Rs } 0.00 0.00
Diluted (Re) G.0¢ 0,00
e Earnings per equity share (for continuing and
T Mdiscontinued aperations)
iasic (Re 246 {0.67]]
Diluted (As) 4G i0.67}
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 20
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AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3151 MARCH 2020

{¥ in 000}

“Yearended

2018

A)_CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B)CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING

Net Cash Inflow/(outfiow} from Operating Activities {A]

Profit Sefore Tex 21586.84 (3661.92)
Add : Adiustment for

Depreciation and amoriization expenses 1633.37 2622.34
Dirranution in the vatue of mvestmenis 0.00 1.90
Gividend Income {143.41) {174.01)
referrad Tax {60a.27) 4538.75%
L08s on sale of Assel (.00 45.33
Profit on sale of Mutual Funds {215.82) {364.42}
Profit on saie of Assel {229.30) 0.00
Operating Profit before Working Capitat Changes 22312.37 3007.96
Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets 60563 T75.66
{increase) in other non-financial assets 29352.76 14652425
(increase)/ decrease in trade receivables {294312.80) 3533128
{Decreasel/ increase in other financial liabilities {1085.74) 785.63
Increase in other non financiad liabilities a17.58 479,62
Increase in Provisions 241.82 0,00
Cash Generated from Operations bafore Tax (241968.38) (9144.10)
Direct Taxes {3173.90} {1328.23)

(245142.29} (10472.33)

ACTIVITIES

Sale of fixed assets 281.65 107693
Purcnase of fixed assetls (76.69) (80.14)
increase/ decrease in intangible assers 0.00 324.67
increase/ decrease in investments {3964.09) 4069.26
Salef purchase of mutual funds 4222.55 4138.04)
Dividend income 143.41 174.01
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Investing Activities {B} 606.83 1420.67

C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt of barrawings 23712555 13817.68
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities [(®] 23712555 13817.68
Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) {7409.91) 4766.02
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 9582.24 4816.21
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 2172.33 9582.24

Notes to the Statement of Cash Fiow :

i) Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet: (¢ in 000)

PARTICULARS

Cash and cash gquivalents as pe

" Balance Sheet (Refer note 1)

2172.33 9582.24

it} The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the "indirect Method' set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow'.

(iii) As per the amendgment in ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow' @ Disclosure of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

PARTICULARS

ciNon-Cash Changes i

A Acquisition of |- Disposal o
“1: Subsidiary={ - Subsidiary.”

0.00 48G218.18

Gther Borrowings (Refer note 8}

3.00 .00 .00

=Arnended ind-AS 7 states that "rirst time Adotption of IND AS" is not required to provide comparative

information for preceding period

5.

For angd on behalf pf Board of Directors

[

{4
{&har ra Agrawai)
Whole Time Director

{DIN: 08390936)

(Sanjeev ShaFma)

Adgitional Director

{DIN: Q7838822)
e

ot

lohd. Rages Sheikh)
Company Secrefary
(FCS: 6841)

g e,
L
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Chief Financial Officer
(PAN: AKEPCB3050)
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Note 20
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A.

Corporate Infermation

Ad-manum Finance Limited {'the Company’} is a company iimited by shares and s
domicifed in india. The company's registered office is at "Agarwal Mouse”, Ground
Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, indore - 452003 (M.P.}, india. The company s primarily
engaged in business of Non-banking finance and Wind power generation. lis
equity shares are listed in India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE).

The financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2020 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 25/07/2020 Pursuant to the
provision of the section of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) the Central
Government, Income Tax authorities, Securities and Exchange Board of india,
other statutory regulatory body and under section 131 of the Act, the board of
directors of the Company have powers to amend/re-open the financial statements
approved by the board/ adopted by the members of the Company.

Significant accounting policies
Statement of compiiance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting standards (“Ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act’) read with the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

Upto the year ended 31st March, 2019, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the requirement of previcus GAAP, which included
Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
These financial statements are the first financial statements of the company
under ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2018.

Rasis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies mentioned below.

The financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the
reguirements of the information and disclosures mandated by Schedule |l
{Division ~ i} of the companies Act, applicable Ind AS and other applicable
pronouncements and regulations,

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees
("Rupees” or “INR"), which is the Company's functiocnal and presentation
currency. Al amounts disclosed in the financial statements including notes
thereon have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the
reguirement of Schedule i to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

Use of Estimates, jJudgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and 4 reported amount of assets, liabitities,
income and cxpenses, Actual resulfs differ from these estimates. Estimates




5,.;";

@

ana dnderlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recogrmzed In the period in which the estimates are
revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting poiicies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the
financiai statements are:

i. Allowance for bad and doubttul frade receivable.
ii. Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.
i Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant and
equipment / ntangible Assets,
v, Recognition of deferred tax.

V. Income Taxes.
Vi, Megsurement of defined benefit obligation.
Vil Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which
is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other incentives, if any, as per
contracts with the customers,

i Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of
the billing to respective state governments as per the Power purchase
Agreement entered into with them.

i, Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities
incidental to the business and is recognized when the perfcrmance
obligation is satisfied and right to receive the income is established as per
the terms of the contract.

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effective interest
method.

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the
company's right to receive payment is established.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Measurement and recognition:
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an assef is measured
on inttial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at
its cost iess accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase
price including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies,
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.
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Transition to ind AS:

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue the carrying value of
all its property, plant and equipment’s recognized as at 1% Apri, 2018 measured
as previous GAAF and used that carrying value as the deemed cost of all its
property, plant and eguipment's,

Depreciation:

Depreciation on each part of an iem of property, plant and equipment is provided
using the Straight-Line Method based on the useful life of the asset as per the
provisions of Section 123 read with Schedule Il Part C of the Companies Act 2013,

Intangible assets

Measurement and recognition:
Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment
losses. Intangible assets deveioped or acquired with finite useful life are
amortised on straight line basis over the useful life of asset.

aubsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset toe which it relates or when the
development stage is achieved, All other expenditure, including expenditure on
internally  generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their
estimated residual values using the straight-iine method over their estimated
useful lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit and foss.

Employee Benetits
Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term empioyee benefits are recognized in the period during which the
services have been rendered,

Long Term Employee Benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity
liabifity under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in
such cases the actuarial risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective
funds.

Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using
Projected Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net
interest Expense/income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and
Gain/Loss due to actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other
comprehensive income,

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the perfod in which they are incurred.
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Segment Accounting Policies

Based on the criteria mentioned in Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment” the company
has identified its reportable segments. The Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) evaluates the company's performance and allocates resources hased on
an analysis of various performance indicators by operating segments. The CODM
reviews revenue and gross profit as performance indicator for all of the operating
Segments,

. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current
period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each
junsdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and Habilities artributahle
to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

a. Current taxes

Provisicn for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative
Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized where there is convincing evidence
that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assels are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent there is reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future :
however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under
taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable
certainty of realization of such assats.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and z reliable
estimate of the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation,
Contingent fiabilities are not recognized but are disciosed in the notes to the
financial statements. A disclosure for a contingent Habhility is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present cbhligation in respect of which the likelinood of
outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources
would e required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed,

Contingent  assels  are neither recognized nor disciosed in the financial
statements.

Fair Vatue Measurement

Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sefl the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the
most advantagecus market must be accg s5ibigt0 the Company.
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The falr vaiue of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assw ming that
market parlicipants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement
of a non-financiai asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic penefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
seiling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and

nest use,

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are avaitable to measure fai value,
maximising the use of reievant observabie inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as & whole:
» lLevel 1 - quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or Iiabilitie
o Pevel Z - inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or Hability, either directly or indirectly.
« lLevel 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or Hahility.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair
vatue on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have
occurred between leveis in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the
end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial
instruments also inciude derivative contracts such as forei igin currency foreign
exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and currency options, and
embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification;

The Company shall classify financial assets and subseguently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

fnitial recognition and measurement:

Ail financial assets are recognised initiaily at fair value plus transaction costs that

are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial
ssels not recorded at fair vaiue through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of

financial assets that require delfivery of assels within a time frame established by

regufation or convc,nt fon in the market place (reguiar way trades) are recoanised

on the trade date, , the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the

asset,

Fair vaiue through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC! are measured af

fair vaiue through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or ioss and is not part of a
hedging relationship is lecogm/_@d FRE @men tof Profit and Loss in the peried in
which it arises, unless it arises fron uments that were ¢ designated at fair




vahie or which are not held for trading. interest income from these financial
assets s included in Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for
selling the assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Movements in the CAITYIG amount
are taken threugh FVOCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or iosses,
mterest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's
amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial assot i
derecognized, the cumulative gain or foss previously recognized in OC| is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in ‘Interest income’ using the effective interest rate method.

Amortized Cost:
Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent

solely payments of principal and interest (‘SPP!'), and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assels ig
adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured.
Interest income from these financial assets is recognized using the effective
interest rate method,

Interest income;
Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the qross

carrying amoeunt of financla! assets.

Eguity instruments:

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the
Issuer's perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual
obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets
Ind AS 109 requires all investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments to be measured at fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value.
Where the company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and
losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no
subsequent reclassification for fair vaiue gains and losses to profit or foss

following the de-recognition of the investment.

the Company subsequently measures all un-guoted equily investments at cost
based on the requirements of Ind AS 109, where in some limited circumstances
cost is a more appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if
insufficient more recent information is available to measure the fair value or if
there is a wide range of possible fair value measurements and cost represents the
best estimate of the fair value within that range.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and
loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCT are nol reported separately from other changes in fair value,
Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments:

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a Snancial
Hability from the issuer's perspective, such as loans, government and comporate
bonds and trade receivables. Based on the factors, the Company classifies its
debt instruments into one of the abova eneasuwrement categories.




De-recoanition;

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a
company of simuar financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from
the company's balance sheet) when:

a.

by,

]

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have axpired, or

The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or
has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material dejay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either
{aj the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or {b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred controi of the asset,

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset t¢ the extent of the company's continuing
nvolvement. in that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated lakility are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could
Le required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company appiies expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a.

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:

The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment ioss
allowance for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general
approach, the financial asset is divided inte 3 stages and the amount of ECL is
recognized depending on the stage of the financial asset into consideration,

The foss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime
ECL. Al financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12
months ECL. whereas financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has
increased significantly post recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are
credit impaired a lifetime ECL is required.

Trade receivables:

The Company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment foss
allowance on trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing
component. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment joss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from iis initial
recognition.




14,

15.

5. Financial Liabdities

Llassification:
The Company classifies ali financiai liabtlities as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or {oss.
Such fiabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently

measured at falr value.

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financiat liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial labilities at fair
value through profit or 1oss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subseguently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:

A financial liability s derecognised when the cobligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced
oy another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantiaily modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
nabity, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognisad in the
statement of profit or loss.

Otfsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented
in the balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceahile right
to set off the amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize
the asset and settle the liability simuftaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency
contracts, interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its
foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an origina!l maturity of three or less month,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reperted using the indirect method, where by profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
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Earnings per share

&, Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 1s calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners
if the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted for bonus etement in equity shares issued
durmg the year, if any and excluding treasury shares.

b. Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic
earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and
other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the
weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such
events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disciosed.

Investment in subsidiaries and associates

Investments in subsidiary and associate companies are carried at cost and fair
value {(deemed cost) as per Ind AS -~ 101 and 109 less accumulated impairment
fosses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of
the investment is assessed and written down to its recoverable amount. On
disposal of investments in subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint
venture companies, the difference bhetween net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recegnized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When the company ceases to control the imvestment in subsidiary or associate
the said mvestment is carried at fair value through profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”,

Recognition OFf NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of
NBFC Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.
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WEETO ACCOUNTS

Lo 20 referred herein above forms an mtegrai part of these Financial Statements.

Notes ]

CONTINGENT LIABHWITIES |

al Dispured demand of Inconme-fax panding appeals amounting to ¢ 137,22/ Lace (PY T 503,86/ Lacs) against which an amount of 3 8870/

Lacs (FY 3 158.85/ Lacs) pad under protest but not provided for,
b Disputed demano of custom related to FY 1996-97 fully paid but not provided for ¥

In accordance with Ind As 109, the long term investments helgd by the company are to
of the Company hava been considered by the management to be of long-term nature

Pursuant to the
2014 are nor applicable on Company

Tax expenses as per iND AS 12

Frovisions of Section 133 of the Comganies Act 2013 read with companies (Corporate Social Res

10.00/4 lacs (PY 7 10.00/- tacs),

be carried at cost or fair value. All the investmeants

ponsibility Poticy) Rules

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY:
e ’ A . . 2019-2020 2018-2012
Particular . T
. R e (¥ in GOD) (Zin 000) -
Written Down Value as per Companios Act, 2013 23155.97 25054.95)
Writlen Down Value as per incame Tax Act, 1961 5301.26 6084.83

Timing Difference due to difference in depreciation on fixed assels as per ncome Tax Act 1961 &
i

Financial books.

(17854712

(18970.13)

&} Tax effect of timing Difference due to difference in depreciation on fixed assets as per income Tax

ACC19516& Financial books. 14494.03) {4832.23)
Thming Bifference Gue 1o provision on advances. 1513.37
b} Tax effect due Lo timing Difference dee to provision on advances. 55455 39348
Net deferred tax Asset/ Liability {a)-(5) (3925.48) {4538.75)
Already provided in previous yaars (4538.75) 0.00
Deterred tax assers/ (liabilities) written back 609,27 0.00;

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled fo the aceounting profit as follows:
— = - : T

2018-2020

2018-2019

Particular (% in 000) ¥ in 000)
Profit before tax from continuing operation 21R86.84 (3661.92)
Tax fate N 6.GO 26.00
lneome tax expense coleylated Y T e . 261258 (1325.23}
Other differences 243887
nceme tax expense recognised in profit or j0ss 3173.80

T Since there was Net toss in F.Y.2018-19, henco MAT calculated instead of Regular income Tax.
#ECfect of exempt, non deductibie and concession {ailowances), etc.

Provision For Taxation

Peovision for taxation for the vear as been made after considering silowance. claims and relfef availohle to the Campany.

Pursuant to the Taxation Laws {Amendment) Ordinance, 2019
The company fias not migrated 1o the now tax regime.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION @ — N .
o 20182020 20182019 |

(2 in 000} (% in 000) - l

} 120.00 22500

50.00 55.00]

3.00 Li5)

N o 170,00 256.75]

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION AS PER IND AS 24-

Mames of related parties:
1 Key Management Persenne!:

[ smo ) ) Name of KMP Besignation of KMP
1 Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal (Resigned w.ef. 13.03.2020 Chairman & Director
P Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal Whaole Time Direclor
3 Mrs. Privanka iha - }

i 4 Mro Kundan Chouban e e o

; 5 IMr.iohd, Racas )

|

5] I Sanjeev Sharma {Anpointed w.e.l 13632020




- i) of Ke GEment Fersonnet:
S.No Name of KMP Designation of KMP
Wite of Chaoman

'

Mrs Neens Devi Agarwal

2 |Mr.Tapan Agarwal Son of Chairman

3 The company is an associate within the meaning of section 2{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 of Agarwal Coal Corporation (S} Pre.
Lid. which is holding 36.93% (PY 36.93%) equity shares of the campany.

4 Related Concern -
&} Available Finance Limited
b} Agarwai Coal Corporation Pvt. tid. — Chairman is Managing Director
ChAQar teal City Pyl Ltd, - Chairman is Director
di Agarwai Fuet Corporation Pyt Ltd - Chawman is Managing Director
e Agarwal Real infra LiLP - Chairman s Designated Parther
froAgarmm Coal Washery Pyt Lig

Note- The information regarding reiated parties have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
nformation available with the company, irespective with the transacrions with them during the year.

Transactions with related partes for the year ended 31™ March 2020

(Transaction have taken place on arm's length basis) _
S R R : e T T R VOLUME OF . AMOUNT. -
NAME OF THE PARTY. =@ e o] RELATIONSHIP TRANSACTON | TRANSACTION | CUTSTANDING -
1) VINOD KUMAR AGARWAL (Resigned w.e.f. 13.03.2020) Cgﬁ;fg"fgf Rent Paid 435.28 0.33
2) NEENA DEVI AGARWAL (“g,jjrsrﬁm OLD Rent Paid 517 .00
Remuneration .
c e A el e 907.93 0.00
i (IHARMEN]IA AT AW WHOLE TiME & Perquisites
| 31 DHARMENDRA AGRAWAL | DIRECTOR & CEO [E5.1.C. & P.F 4800 00
: j Bonus 33.60 0.00 }
Renmuneration N
. e 467 .54 i 0.00
) - ADDITIONAL & Perquisites
4) SANIEEY SHARMA BIRECTOR AR TS ~556 g
Bonus 33.60 0.00
Ex-DIRECTO-N-"
5} LN, CHOUDHURY CHARGE & CEC Encashment 170.04 0.00
(RETIRED! ; —
Ex-WOMEN -
5) DOLLY CHOUDHURY DRECTOR  |Remunerafion 24.11 6.00
(RETIRED) fasnes ]
Remuneration
. 41 .
7Y MOUD. RARES SHERKH COMPANY & Perquisites 106?_ ______ ! 0.00
Pl AR iR SECRETARY Bonus 33.60 0.00
‘ ESAC. & P.F. 21.60 ] 0.00
Remuneration .
S 348.99 0.060
. AN - & Perquisites
Y KUNDAN CHOUHAN ! CFO o T5EG 558 -
ES1C &PF 30.00 0.00
‘i{nsecured Loan 0.00 455 66
Taken
9) AVAILABLE FINANCE LTD. (H:),L\{ATH?; Interest Paid 447.50 402,75
e Unsecured Loan - -
Repayment 18725.00 ' 0.00
1
SC LY N N !
U}:sccure(} Loar 35500.00 :
Given {
I 0.00
L AT . - 3 ]
10) AGARMIN COAL WASHERY PVT. L7D. é‘é:\‘?é% gg;‘;iigzg t”“ n 35500 ’
Interest - 1396.56 1259 61
_ Receivabie
t{!ﬁs&cmed Loan 89070000
Given
196200,00
COMBMON Unsecured Loan ey
1) AGARWAL COAL CORPORATION PVT. LTD. ﬁi(iilﬁ &CEJ’; ;e;;y;i}gf\tLo i 7327574
nrerest . .
SrEe 9634.88 BE71.39
tReceivanle ; i
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COMMON

unsecurad Loan
Given

290500.00

Unsecured Loan

72500.00

218000.00

o) AGAR CORPORATION DUt | T
f 143 AGARWAL FUEL CORPORATION PVT LTD. DIRECTOR Repayment
i
nterest 17245 68 15521.17
Receivable T s
: Unsecured Loai . N
i LJiﬁJGCUiQ( Loan 7050600
J Given
1
| 104897.11
e e COMMON Unsecured Loan
L3YVAGARWAL REAL COITY BT, LTD. . e e i L 15 eTe
K AGARWAL REAL v LT DIRECTOR Repayl‘nent’ 110006.60
Irerest 5382.43 4844.19
Receivable

COMMON

Unsecurad Loan
Taken

T43451.83

191505.52

Unsecured Loan

14} AGARWAL FUEL CORPORATION PVT. LTD. (Demerged from c . o
Iﬁ\garwan Transport Corporation Put. Ltd) DIRECTOR Repayment 766858.49 .00
! interest Pavable 2041.24 1837.11
t
} - .
1 ?_L‘Efg“’e" Loari 55600254 25600254
[= -
15) AGARWAL REAL CITY PVT. LTD. {Amalgamated from Agarwal COMMON Unsecured Loan 1332.47 8.00
Transport Corporation Pvi. Lida DIRECTOR Repayment s )
interest Payable 19334.66 17401.20
' L{s'wsecured Loan 166800 00
; Given
H
S pee 100000.00
o . . RELATED G ed L
16} AGARWAL REALINFRA LLP A N Unsecured Loan _
: CONCERN Repayment 6.00
Interest . f darn
Receivable 8831.51 | 7948.36
BASIC AND DiLUTED LPS AS PFR IND AS 33
L -2018-2020 20%8-2019
Parhcu?ar ok . s g
i (2 in 000} (¥ in 000)
et Profit/tloss) attributable to equity shareholders 18412.94 (4980.16)
Mumibver of eguity shares issyed {basic 7500.00 7500.00
Number of aguity shares issued (Weighted) 7500.00 7500.00
Basic and Diluted earnings per share 2.46 (0.67)

As per the information on records, the company does not have any overdue outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2020 to

micre and smafl scale industrial enterprises under MSMED Ack, 2006,

Based on the accounting principles given in ind AS 108 "Operating Segment” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
size of operation of wind power segment comes under Reportable segment. Accoxd:ngiy the <;egment :epmtmq stands as under :

i’rlmary Segments F manaal/ investmeﬂt Actwlty - Wmd M;i Energy geaeratlon o Totatl
Year 2019-2020 CZ018-2019- 2019-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020 2018-2019

Revenue
External Revenue 88380 45 87054.58 9651.34 13584 .66 99631.79 100638.25
inter Segment Revenue 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total Revenue 89480.45 87054.58 8651.34 13584.66 99631.79 100639.25
Segment Result
Profit Before Tax 17552.76 (13817.15) 4034.08 10155.23 21586.84 (3661.92}
Provision  for Taxes & ar sa 34 .
Doferred Taxes 3173.90 1328.23 .00 0.00 317240 1328.23
Profit or Loss after Taxes 143738.85 (15145.38) 4034.08 10155.23 1841294 {4990.16)
Ciher infarmation
Segment Assets 95177555 698918.34 32155.20 30768.34 983930.75 T20687.67
Segment Liabilities 48838270 253318.77 1526.02 0.00 489508.72 253318.77
Capital Expenditure .00 86.14 0.00 .00 0.00 86.14
Depreciation 288.08 §97.10 162524 1625.24 1823.37 26272.34
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COMDANY dirgctors remuneration as per the provisions of schedute V to the companies act, 2013 andg complied all the

Drovisions of the said act

Uh,mwr 2l rG mmeﬂ Uon s as lmum
SNo et Name of Director. .07 L T Nature of payment - - --_{\mosig{g){hn
; i - ; S ¥eBG.53

B 1 DHARMENDRA AGRAWAL Remuneration & Perguisites PV 2 00073
P N, Choudhur Remuneration & Perguisites - 17004/

| ] v 4 (PY 2 1440.64/1
- o ‘ - b £ Baroie it T 24 11/
3 Dolty Choudhiay Remuneration & Perauisites VT 4500073
3 Sameev Sharma (Appomted w.e.f. 13.03.2020) Remuneration & Perquisites T531.14/-

in F.Y.2008-19, the Company exited its line of business of retai! loan of second hand vehicles and sold its entire trade receivable portfolic
tooa NBFC Company. The part discount on sate of portfolio amounting to ¥35395566/- was deferred to the current financiat year has been

wiliten off

Risk Management

The company is & NBFC company and having its major exposure to the Corproates (including Group Companies) and therefore the
cornpany has not envisage any market sk, currency risk, interest rate risk, price risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’'s senior
management in consultation with audit committee has the responsibility for establishing and governing the Company's overall risk
management framework. wherever applicable.

Uncertainties relating to the Global Health Pandemic from COVID-19:
in accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-19 Regulatory Package dated March 27th, 2020 and Awpril 17th, 2020, the
Company has no such transactions attracting any uncertainties due to the same.

Addtionat information as required under Part I of Schedude il to the Companies Act, 2013 is NiL.
Pursuant to disclosure pertaining to Section 186 (4} of the Companies Act, 2013 the following are the details thereof:

Loan given-putstanding as at the year-end:
Refer note 7 above, under the transactions with Related parties during the year for the details.

investments Made:
The investments are classified under respective heads for purposes as mentioned in their ebject clause.

Guaranteea Given or Security Provided:
During the year there has been no such transaction.

Disclosure Pursuant fo requlation 34(3) of the SEBY (Listing Obligations & Risclosure Requirements) Requlation 2013,
i_oan and Advances in the nature of Leans to Subsidiary:
Thers were no such transaction during the year.

Laans and Advance% in the |1atu|e of !oan to Asmcmme Rehte(i alty and ;1art;f=f where dnectoxs are mterested
R S L Asatl = “Maximum Balance

o M‘me "f the Co””’any R :_ 315t March 2020 315;5‘;??.“.. |~ 2019-2020 2018-2019. - -
Agarmin Coal Washery Pvt.Ltd. 1259.61 C.00 35500.00 0.00
Agarwal Coal Corporation Pvilid. 20487134 28257.40 240957 40 366806.34
Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pyt Lid. 233521.12 0.00 290500.00 .00
Agarwal Real City Pvi.Lid. 109741.29 45397.11 109741 249 45552 34
Agarwal Reat infra LLP 107948.36 0.00 107948,35 ) 0.00

i} The Company has given ioan to Agarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt Ltd wiich has made investment i the shares of the Company.
i) The above Advances fall under the category of loans, which are repayable on demand and interest has been charged on it

Financial Instruments by Category and fair value hierarchy:

Set oul below, is a comparison by cass of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than those
\mh Calrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values.

The fair values of the Tinancial assets and financial Habifities ncluded in the fevel 2 and level 3 categories have been determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing modeis based on a discounted cash How analysis, with the most sionificant inputs being the
discount rate that reflects the credit risk of counterparties.

“As 31st March 2020 - Fair Value Measurement S Tt FairValue hierarchy
Particulars N CORVTPL T EVOGE T CAmortised Cost Level-3 i Level-2 Level-3

Financiai agsets - N R

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 0.00 2172.33 D.00 0.0 G.0G
Trade Receivabies .00 .00 405076.34 9.00 0.60 .00
investments 0.00 13671,73 0.00 13671.73 . B00 0.00
Other Financial Assets 0.60 3.80 Ll 3 6.0¢ Q.50 G.00
Yotal .00 13€71.73 13671730 0.00 0.06

b
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BO”GW"‘” (Dtherths 0.0 0.00 4807218.18 0.00 9.00 8.00
Bt Securities)
Other Financial Lianilies | 000 .00 3201.87 0.00 0.001 (.00
Total 0.00 0,00 483420.01 0.00 0.00] 0.00
As 31stMarch 2018 Ll i Fair Value Maasurement : 5 e el e M alle: hzerarchw: T :
“Particulars SEVTPL S PVQEE RS Amcrt:sed Cosi celevelsl tevelZ: R =1V 1 B e
Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivaients G.00 .00 9582.24 G.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivabies .00 0.00 610713.53 0.60 0.00 0.00
investments .00 1843827 .00 18438.27 0.00 0.00
Other Financial Assets (.00 0.00 2282.76 G.00 0.60 0.00
Toial 0.00 18438.27 622578,53 18438.27 000 0.00
Financial liabilities
Borrowings (Other than i
Dbt Securities G.00 0.00 243092.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOther Financial Liahilities 0.00 0.00 4287.506 0.00 G.00 0.60
Total 0.00 0.00 247380.19 0.00 0.00 (.00

CHARTERED £

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Cempany has ciassified its financial
imstruments into three levels prescribed under the Ind AS. An explanation for each level is given beiow:

Level 1; Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation technigues for which the lowest fevel input that is significant o the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

observable.
Level 3: Valualion techamues for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the fair vaiue measurement is unobiservable.

Events after reporting date
There have been no events alter the reporting date that require adjustment/ disclosure in these financial statements,

Balances of sundry dehtors and loans & advances are subject to respective consent, confirmations, reconciliation and conseguential
adjustment. if any,

According to Ind AS 7 the desired Cash flow statement is enclosed herewith,

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever necessary.

Figm‘es are rounded off to the nearest multiple of a ¥ (Rupee),

(Dhar\dienkdra Agrawal)
Whole Time Director
{DIN: 0B390936)

{Sanjeev’Sh arma )
Additionat Director
(DIN: 07839822) ﬁf;‘jﬁ _

) it
o Statutory Auditors
d Races Sheikh) FOR: SAP JAINE ASSGCIATES

{,ompany Secretary
(FCS: 6841)

B

(o
{Ku dﬁ’n Chouhan)

Chief Financial Officer
{PAN: AKEPCB3050Q)
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